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MR. DAWSBON: Ckay, excellent. Well, then
we are at the portion of the hearing where we'll take
sonme testinmony if there's any agency representative out
there or a person with expert testinony that's with an
agency government ? Pl ease. You have to cone here and sit
down and be sworn in. Please spell your nane for ne.

MR, HAUGEN. Denni s Haugen, D-e-n-n-i-s
H a-u-g-e-n.

MR, DAWSBON: And you signed the sign in
sheet ?

MR, HAUGEN: Yes.

MR. DAWSON. Were you here for ny previous
war ni ngs on perjury?

MR, HAUGEN: Yep.

MR. DAWSBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, HAUGEN: Yep.

MR, DAWBON. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmise to swear that the testinony you' re about to give

will be the truth, the whole truth and not hing but the

truth?

MR, HAUGEN: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. HAUGEN. Ckay. | amwi th North Dakota
Gain Gowers Association. | amalso a | andowner on
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Asht abul a land. | have two towers on our property, one
on rental property, one on our land. Qurs sits right on
the north end of Lake Ashtabula, about a three quarter
mle, | suppose fromthe north end of the |ake, there's
been a |l ot of chatter today about birds and hunting. |
t hought it was kind of ironic to ny case that after --
I"'min the mddle of prairie pothole country and ny
hunters this year, one of ny groups, |limted out on
t heir goose hunt a hundred yards from one of our towers.
So that's one iteml'd like to bring up. W're 10 years
into our project at Ashtabula. |'ve never found any bird
casualties by out towers. That's another item You know,
Ganme and Fi sh keeps bringing this up, but that was sone
limted, you know, talking about this avian nortality
and you know, 14 and a half mllion birds a year. |
t hi nk, are shot by sportsnans and nobody seens to be too
excited about that. Right? So and all of this been going
on about all this bird stuff, |I think it's all pretty,
pretty unfounded. It's nmy opinion. 10 years into it on
ours and we've got our |and where our property is at
where the towers are at is a bit rough country and we

have a real nice access to our property via the w nd

t ower roads and, you know, we get -- as |landowners, we
get full use of those -- those roads. No issues with
deer. | don't know. They seemto be getting al ong just
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fine. Qur towers are right in the best -- some of our
best hunting that we have. So haven't seen any issues
there. You know, ten years into it, if there was sone
environnental issues, | think they woul d' ve showed up by
now on our property and | haven't seen the Gane and Fi sh
out there going on about environnental problens. I
checked with our local NRCS office and with those
peopl e. You know, | thought if there was going to be
problens after 10 years, it would have showed up. Any
ot her questions fromthe board or --

MR, DAWSBON:. Any questions, M. Furey?

M5. FUREY: No questi ons.

MR, DAWSON. M. Schm dt?

MR, SCHM DT: Just wondering are you here
on behal f of yourself or on behalf of the North Dakota
Gain Gowers?

MR. HAUGEN. Both. North Dakota G ain
G owers.

MR. SCHM DT: Ckay. | have not hing
further.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedorchak?

M5. FEDORCHAK: Dennis, | don't have any
guestions for you, but thank you for being here and I
have been thinking as the day has gone on how | think

the hunters just want to be able to shoot the birds
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t hemsel ves. They don't want the towers to do it. Thank

you.

MR HAUGEN. Well, yeah, one last thing is
just NextEra is who runs our project at Ashtabula. It's
been a great relationship, but we have -- | have no

problens at all after 10 years of towers being sited on
our property. It's all been good.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR, KROSHUS: | have no questions. Thank
you for being here.

MR, DAWSBON: You nay step down.

MR. HAUGEN:. Thanks.

MR. DAWSBON. | was asking if there's
anybody from a governnental agency |ike Gane and Fish or
U S Fish and Wldlife in the audience that w shes to
offer testinony at this tinme? Anybody from a governnent
agency? | don't see anyone, so we'll go to the public
testinmony portion of our hearing. Even if you just
decided that you want to testify, you sure can. |If
you're going to testify, please cone forward one at a
time and be seated because all the testinony is under
oath as you just saw, you cannot anything unless you
come up front and are sworn in. You can't speak fromthe
audi ence. You can't ask the attorneys or the

comm ssioners questions. You can bring up concerns you
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have and they nmay address themif they'd |like. You get
up as was done with M. Haugen, was it?

MR, HAUGEN: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Pl ease state your nane and
spell it and if you're with a group, tell your
rel ati onship with the group and you signed the sign in
sheet and I'Il ask you that. W're going to do this in
an orderly fashion. We're going to do this three
proponents, then three opponents and then | will ask if
there's anybody that has additional testinony and we'l |l
take three of those if they're out there and these are
peopl e that may have a particular concern that isn't for
or against. Let's say you want to have crushed concrete
i nstead of class five aggregate on the roads. That's
that additional group of people out there that aren't
for or against but have sone one issue sort of thing
they want to bring up and we'll keep going that way. |
see that there are 25 people that initially signed to
provide by testinony at the beginning. You can see what
happens if everybody speaks 15 minutes, we'll be here
until 10 o'clock, which is fine. But if you have
testinmony that's redundant, please just say that you
agree with the other person that's already given it. And
then if you have witten testinony, offer that at that

tinme and then we'll take that back and the conm ssion
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will consider it and | ook at that |ater when they work

on this. I think that about covers it. So |'m counting

M. Haugen as the first proponents. So is there any

ot her proponent or anybody else that is for the

transmssion line or a wwnd farmthat wi shes to cone

forward? Ckay. Your nane?

MR.

MR.
for me?

MR.

MR.

MR.
second sheet.

MR.

W NKLER: My nane is Arvid Wnkler.
DAWSON: Can you spell your |ast nane

W NKLER: Wi-n-k-I1-e-r.
DAWSON: Did you sign the --

W NKLER: Signed in at the top of the

DAWSON: Perfect. Before you testify

t oday, were you here for my warnings on perjury?

VR.
VR.

W NKLER: Yes, Your Honor.
DAWSON: So you know what perjury is

and the penalties for it?

VR.
VR.

W NKLER: Yes, Your Honor.
DAWSON:  Under st andi ng so, do you

proni se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

VR.
VR.

W NKLER: Yes.
DAWEON: You nay begin.
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MR, WNKLER As | said, ny nanme is Arvid
Wnkler. | reside in Barnes County at 12232 40th Street,
Sout heast, Valley City, North Dakota 58072-9575. | am
educated as a civil engineer with a degree from NDSU. |
did work for the Federal H ghway Adm nistration for over
ei ght years. During that tine period | did a fair anount
of work working with their auditors, which you may or
may not |i ke or appreciate what have you. | was al so the
-- okay, after ny brother's untinely death, | cane back

farming and | did farmfor over 40 years, beginning in

1973. In that tine period, | was the townshi p assessor
for over 30 cycles. Ckay. | amalso the -- since ny
not her's passing, | amthe owner of the NE 1/4 of

section nine in Harnoni ous Township with the nunbers of
one six one nine four and there -- according to the map,
| am schedul ed to receive towers 19 and 20. This area is
down by these south St. O af Lutheran Church. In ny
lifetine | have rai sed sheep, cattle, oats, barley, hard
red spring wheat, durum flax, sunflowers and soybeans.
So it seens given the opportunity, | ama little
interested in harvesting sone wind. | have two daughters
that live in Mnnesota that are the green types, so if |
do not participate in this project, given the
opportunity, | will be in deep doo doo. Now, not al

that glitters is not gold. And ny area of Barnes County,
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we have gotten to put up with the -- what's now t he
Canadi an Pacific Railroad. W have to two 30 kV
transmi ssion |ines and one 115 kV, doubl e wood pol e
transmi ssion lines that the governnent put in under
em nent domain type things. | presune they were all
bureau of reclamation projects. An individual tower
provides its own troubles, but when you have the
di agonal 115 line crossing east, west steel towers, your
option for aerial spraying disappears and you throw in
sonme wetlands and really need to be paying attention
when you're trying to farm Over the years, that cane

wth what we used to call it REA, the rura

el ectrification adm nistration. Anyway, electricity, we
got a tel ephone and the governnent hel ped put in farmto
mar ket roads. So government assistance to nake
infrastructure. Then they canme with rural water, which
is a local cooperative type thing, but no em nent domain
authority. The | ast one has been the fiber optic at our
area Burl eigh, Eddie, Kidder, under the name of BEK to
provide this service during a two-year construction
period. It is nice to have that utility. Ckay. Wth the
potential towers on ny property, there is less crop |and
to farm You have the obstacles to farmaround and it
gonna neke the property | ess desirable for sonmeone

consi deri ng whether or not they're going to choose that
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parcel or another parcel to farm There are a nunber of
the old windm|Ils around that used to punp water.
They're not as high as these, but it's sonething that
sort of fell by the wayside. Ckay. The Burke peopl e have
been in contact with nme for a couple of years. First
they cone with the | ease so they can | ook around and
then they said, yeah, we would want to put in a couple
of things. Then they notified nme of a public hearing in
this very roomlast July put on by the Burke County
Pl anni ng and Zoni ng board or whatever they cal
thenselves. | did cone to that after driving all 270
mles together and | was fascinated by one comrent
during the hearing. There was a point where they took a
break, well, just as you've done, people cone up to ne
and said, oh, so you're Wnkler. W didn't know who
W nkl er was. Okay. After we reconvened, soneone from
Next Era got up and nentioned the reason we are in Burke
County i s because you have planni ng and zoni ng
regulations in place. And he was really fascinated by
sonme itemsix, whether it was paragraph six, section
six, chapter six but it as sonething involving six.

The next norning | went over to the courthouse and
eventual ly got up to Lady Macbeth on the northwest
corner of the third floor. And she is panels planning

and zoning and | questioned her about whatever this six
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was. Well, that was part of the fairly recently approved
regul ations. Well, it did handle wind towers. W had a

simlar situation in Barnes County before when the

Asht abul a project cane to town. And | had never

consi dered, you know, what are you going to do with the
wi nd turbines. But there was enough infornmation in the
approved zoning things that covered it. W survived. W
had, you know, another hearing, and the project got
construct ed.

MR. DAWBON:. So, again, | want to repeat
that the issues here today are, will this proposed w nd
farm have m nimal adverse effects on the environnent and
the welfare of the citizens of North Dakota and is it
conpati ble with the environnental preservation and
efficient use of resources and will it mnimze adverse
human and envi ronnment i npact ?

MR. WNKLER The comment was made earlier
every devel opnent has inpact. It's a matter of what you
can live with as a result. | rattled off a nunber of
t hi ngs that have conme by in ny area and we have | earned
to survived. And | was a little surprised by the conment
of M. Haugen but | have not heard of environnental
i ssues after the construction of the Ashtabul a project.
Now, it appears to ne that after the reduction in the

size of the project, you have a bit of a de facto zoning
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where part of the county is going to have different
zoning rules regarding wind towers. The other part is
going to have a different set of rules and apparently
one set of rules is not gonna go over the entire county.
Okay. Now, you had a | ot of comrents this afternoon
about the whol e undi sturbed native grasslands. |I'm
sitting back there thinking, nowwait a mnute, this
| ooks to me under the property rights thing, |ike a bed
of unconpensated taking because if you foll ow what
happened in Barnes County, as soon as that tower was in
t he people conme in and says, Hey, you've nore val ue on
your property now and here's a bigger tax bill. So
whoever has this uninproved native grassland is not
going to get that opportunity if you strictly follow
what |'ve been hearing today. Now, if you -- | hope you
urge the fornmer Senator Christman the |listen to what
|'"ve got to say if you had been the opportunity because
20 years and in 1999 the | egislative session, Senator
Christman and his conpatriots passed sonething called
the inundated acres thing. And it was a way to | ower the
val uation of those | ands which were under water and
nmakes sense, but because of the way they inplenented it,
there was no way you could follow every bit of the
century code and get this done in the 1999 assessnents.

Li ke sonebody had to nake a determination, well, let's

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P P R P PRk
g & W N P O © © N O 01 A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 17
see, this is rule was nore inportant than that and
whatever. It was a ness.

MR, DAWSBON:. Can you sum up your testinony
on the wind farn®
MR. W NKLER: Pardon?
MR, DAWSON: Can you sum up your
t esti nony?
MR. WNKLER There's pluses and nmi nuses.
| got a net four in ny thing.
DAWSON: Ckay. Ms. Furey?
FUREY: No questi ons.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?
SCHM DT: No questi ons.
DAWEON: Conmi ssi oners?
FEDORCHAK: | don't have any

5 2 355 D

questions. Thank you for being here. Appreciate it.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR. KROSHUS: No questions. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: One nore proponent that may
come up at this tinme and then we'll go to opponent. Are
t here any ot her proponents? Wat's your nanme, sir?

MR, JOHNSON: My nane is Jay Johnson.

MR. DAWSON: Did you sign the sign in
sheet ?

MR JOHNSON: | did.
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MR, DAWSBON: Ckay. And are you
representing yoursel f today?

MR, JOHNSON: | am

MR, DAWSBON: And what city are you from or
your | ocation?

MR, JOHNSON: Langdon.

MR, DAWSBON:. Ckay. You here for ny
previ ous warni ngs on perjury?

MR, JOHNSON: | was.

MR. DAWSBON: Do you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, JOHNSON: | do.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
proni se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MR, JOHNSON: | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR, JOHNSON:  Thank you. Comm ssioners,
|'"'mhere to ask you to approve this project because ny
day job is managi ng technician programinstructor. And
"' m here to support this program because really for one
reason, it will help ny students find enploynent after
t hey | eave school because it's a technical program

that's really the nunber one purpose why they're there.
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And | can tell you that in 10 years that |'ve been with
t he program NextEra Energy has been the nunber one
enpl oyer that's hired our students and hired nore w nd
energy students than any there conpany and for that
reason | would do that urge you to approve this.

MR. DAWEON: Ckay. And the basis of your
testinony is this letter you provided ne?

MR, JOHNSON: It is.

MR. DAWSON: Do you wish to offer it as an
exhi bi t?

MR, JOHNSON: | woul d, pl ease.

MR. DAWEON: It's been nmarked as exhibit
B. Are there any objections. Ckay. So it's admtted and
you may step down. Ch, hold on. You nay step down. Are
t here any opponents who wish to testify. W'll take
three at this tine. One at a tinme. Your nane, sir?
SORENSON: Charlie Sorenson.
DAWSON: Did you sign in?
SORENSON: Yes.
DAWSON: What town are you fronf
SORENSON: |'m from Ross, North

%333

Dakot a.
MR. DAWEON: Ckay. You were here for ny
previ ous adnonitions on perjury?

MR. SORENSON: Yes.
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MR, DAWSBON: Do you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?
MR SORENSON: Yes.
MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR SORENSON: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR, SORENSON: Again, to reiterate, ny
nane is Charlie Sorenson. |I'mfrom Ross, North Dakot a,

which is in Muwuntrail County and I am here to speak
specifically about just the transmssion line in
Mountrail County. As a resident, as a | andowner, farmer
|'"'mthe chairman of the Muuntrail County Zoni ng

Commi ssion. |'ma foundi ng nenber of the Muntrai
County Tax Departnment Soils Commttee and |I'm al so the
chai rman of DB Township in Muntrail County. | am
opposed to the transm ssion line siting requested by
Next Era Energy, which in this case is doi ng businesses
Burke Wnd LLC. This line is as proposed unnecessarily
uses nore mles of travel, nore poles and has nore

i npact for the residents, farners, ranchers, and the
envi ronnental of Muntrail County while putting

unnecessary strain on our public offices and servants
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Wi thin our conunities. It further jeopardize -- has
j eopardi zed the process and speed by which critical
public works departnent and utility jobs will be
conducted in the future. | first |earned about the
transmission line after answering several phone calls of
concerned | andowners al ong the proposed route of the
transmssion line prior to a Novenber 27, 2017 Nbuntr ai
County planning and zoni ng neeting. These | andowners
have expressed to ne their dissatisfaction with the
presentation by the conpany. The conpany's | ack of
respect and the overall unprofessional attitude that
they dealt with when dealing with conpany
representatives. At the neeting after |engthy discussion
and testinony, the conditional use pernit requested was
tabled due to only six easenents being signed and
presented to our staff at the neeting. Later February
26, 2018 Burke Wnd LLC once agai n approached Muntr ai
County Pl anni ng and Zoni ng, again, seeking approval of
the conditional use permt. Since the first attenpt to
seek approval, the route had changed, the project had
been nodified and it was decided by the board that we
were going to wait until Burke County had conpl eted al
-- all of the permits for the project before we woul d
nove forward. W didn't really want to step on anybody's

toes. Contrary to the first testinony we heard fromthe
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first witness, there was actually three tines that Burke
W nd approached Muuntrail County Pl anning and Zoni ng.
And the third tine was on Cctober 22, 2018. At this
time, we noticed that fromthe original plan, the
transmission line was one mle |onger than originally
pl anned. It was originally |I believe of 17.1 mles and
now cane in at 18.1 mles, one nore mle |longer. There
was a | ot of discussion over the added length as well as
the inpact of this additional footage of |ine and anount
of poles that went in. Conpany officials have stated
that they are unable to obtain easenent and had to go
around sonebody resulting in a |longer power line. After
much di scussi on of what the added costs and extra
i npacts of this added Iine, the conditional use permt
was granted. The actions of Burke Wnd, LLC has resulted
in nore upset | andowner phone calls to ne as chairman of
t he planning and zoning than any other issues -- issues
in the last five years frombeing on that board. The
| andowners who refused to sign the inadequate easenent
along with many of those who have have signed the
easenent, were left with a sour taste of the entire
permtting process. After three |onger than average
heari ngs at Mountrail County Pl anni ng and Zoni ng, county
enpl oyees and zoni ng comm ssi oners now have a different

attitude towards conditional use permts in regards to
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transmi ssion lines. Future easenent that are needed for
power, telecomunications, water and oil rel ated
projects all will face deeper scrutiny due to the
dar kened shadow that was created by Burke Wnd, LLC
| have spent as a farmer and | andowner nore than the
| ast three nonths dealing with a well known oil conpany
in routing a proposed pipeline. Unlike what we're
dealing with here, it's an oil pipeline but in common
with this, the conpany has its headquarters on the east
coast. They are dealing with an unwilling seller which
is me and others and there's not an em nent domain
procedure that can be used. Fromtheir beginning at a
conpressor station to their far end goi ng across ny
property is about six mles. | own one mle of that six
and after discussion with nyself and fell ow | andowners,
we were able to shave two mles off of the |ength of
their proposed line. This has saved or will save it if
it noves forward, it will save unnecessary environnent al
damage and create a nuch nore econonical and reliable
pi pel ine. The conpany has yet to offer any easenents as
the are still in the process of conpleting their
prelimnary route and they're creating a route which
wi Il have the | owest cost and the | east anount of
envi ronnental inpact. Burke Wnd, LLC failed to take

t hese preenptive noves to ensure the nost econom cal
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line of routing wwth smallest footprint. On ny farm |
deal with nany easenents on the land that I own and the
land that I. In the last 10 years, |'ve dealt with over
70 mles of pipeline that are buried beneath the |and
that I farmalong with 10 mles of overhead power |ine
t hat have gone over and along the land that | also farm
Because of this, | have reaped the benefits of
successful routing while suffering fromthe detrinents
of poor routing. And | feel that | have a duty to
express ny dissatisfaction to you, the Public Service
Conmi ssion with Burke Wnd, LLC s easenent and routing
method. In the future, we will need nore transm ssion
lines, nore rural water lines, nore tel ecomunication
lines, and w thout question nore oil-related pipelines
in Mountrail county and in North Dakota. In order to
assure the ability to reasonably obtain easenents
and routes as well as protecting the environnment, we
must make sure that all routes selected are as efficient
as possible. As humans, we are here to utilize the earth
for all that it has to offer, but we nust do so with
t he utnost prudence to ensure that future generations
can have the sanme opportunity. | urge you to deny
Burke Wnd, LLC s, transmission line siting in
Mountrail County and ask for a wi ser and nore responsible

route with a | ower anmount of inpact.
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DAWSON: Ms. Furey?
FUREY: No questions, Your Honor.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?
SCHM DT: You said that you were the

235 3

chairman or are the chairman of the Muntrail County
Pl anni ng and Zoni ng Conmi ssi on?

MR SORENSON: Yes.

MR, SCHM DT: Did you nake a
recommendation to the Mouuntrail County Board of
Commi ssioners with respect to the conditional use pernit
application?

MR, SORENSON: | think exhibit 40, you'l
probably see ny sighature on there. And as a chairnan,
I'"'m-- I"mnot allowed to nake notions and | can only
vote in the case of a tie and I think what -- what has
happened there is it did forward to the Muntrail County
--did forward as a recomendation and to give you an
i dea of how the procedure happened, | think the zoning,
fromwhat | could see, | think the zoning nenbers, which
there are eight others besides ne, felt that this was
the only opportunity to provide this Iine. There was a
recognition of problens with it, but in the willingness
of cooperation and in order to nove this process
forward, it was approved. But | believe they were

painted into a corner.
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MR. SCHM DT: Ckay. | don't have any
further questions.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedorchak?

MS. FEDORCHAK: So just to be clear and
t hank you for taking time to be here and sharing your
experience. You' re asking us to overrule the |ocal
deci sion on this?

MR SORENSON: Yes.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR. KROSHUS: How many | andowners have an
issue with the line?

MR. SORENSON: |'ve had -- |'ve been
approached in a total nunber of people probably five or
SiXx. In recent days |'ve talked to two of them One
signed, one did not. And I think this is sonething where
when we | ook at, you know, exhibit 36, for exanple, we
| ook at the entire route, we're going to south and a
little bit west, why aren't we going east? And when |
| ook at that line, | see seven mles of waste. That's
roughly 20 percent of the line. And that was done
because of inadequate easenent procuring. There's a
right and a wong way of doing that. And | tried to
illustrate that with the pipeline in ny exanple and |'ve

dealt with a nunber of them W need to do this with the
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| east anmount of inpact and for that reason, | do ask you
to overturn the local decision and deny it. | think the

project if it wants to nove forward is fine, but | think
there's a better -- a better route.

MR. DAWEON: If there's no further
guestions, you may step down.

MR. SORENSON: | do have ny testinony in
witing if you d like that?

MR, DAWBON:. Pl ease. Do you wish to offer
this as an exhibit?
SORENSON: Sur e.
DAWSON: Do you have an objection?
SCHM DT: No obj ecti on.
FUREY: No obj ecti on.
DAWSON: I'll mark it and admit it as

25 533

exhibit D. Do we have anyone el se that is an opponent
that wi shes to conme forward?

MR. HAWBAKER. My nane is -- ny nanme is
Ted Hawbaker. I'mfrom Portal, North Dakota and |I've
been on the Burke County Pl anning and Zoni ng Board since
its inception, since its beginning about 20 years.

MR, DAWSBON: |'ve got to swear you in.
t hought you were going to keep going. You were here for
nmy previous warnings on perjury, right?

MR, HAWBAKER: | was.
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MR, DAWSBON:. So you know what perjury is
and the penalties for it?

MR, HAWBAKER: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MR. HAWBAKER: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. HAWBAKER: | have here the m nutes of
our planning and zoni ng neeti ng where we denied the
applications if you would like? | have three copies of
it here. Just so you know how things went. W -- as a
zoni ng board, we actually, there was a notion on the
floor to recomend to the conm ssioners, that we approve
the -- approve the project and that failed to get a

second. So it died due to a |lack of a second. And there

was a notion -- actually notion to deny it, to deny the
project and that -- that passed five to one. So -- and
the one being -- the one vote for it, granted, was the

mayor of Bowbells, so they're not going to be anywhere
near a tower. He had to | ook out for this people too. So
| don't fault himfor that. But after listening to the
people in the community, and | had three people nyself

t hat signed easenents for the project call ne and said,
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| want you to know that I'mnot in favor of the project.
| was mslead in the process. You know, basically being
told that ny neighbors are, you know, ny neighbors are
signing up. You' re going to have towers in your backyard
anyway. You mght as well get it on it. And. You know,
come to find out a little later they hadn't signed yet,
but | had three different people that did sign up cal
ne specifically and said, you know, we're not in favor
of this. So that's the way it started as we had our
heari ng and so on. And | guess half are listening to the
peopl e, we | ook at our conprehensive plan. | guess, |
did and it allows wind towers, it certainly does. It can
-- it does state that we should have ag first. Al our
land is considered ag land first until it's change and
to commercial or industrial or whichever. And then, |
guess, | look at a large portion of the people that are
in favor of this or the not, don't nean to put it that
way, that did sign easenents are absentee | and owner
that plan will be foreign, but are in the statenents
previous that this is a multigenerational project. |
nmean, our young farners are going to have to farm around
these things, deal with inability to get airplanes to
spray, deal with the runoff fromthe tower pads as |
haven't seen one with a dike around it yet and the roads

| eading to the towers, there's a lot of runoff on that
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solid ground. It doesn't soak himwhen you get six
i nches of rain, why, it runs off into the field and
creates al kaline and so | guess that's our younger
generation that's going to have to deal with that. |'ve
had several of themtalk to ne in the aspect of | can't
conme to these neetings. My landlords -- ny | andl ords
want this and so | really can't speak up. | can't say
anyt hi ng because that's the people | rent this | and
from So our next generation is, welled a little bit.
Anot her issue that is of some concern in talking with
beggars is that our younger generation here, if they
bought -- if they bought the famly farmor if they
bought a few borders now they through no fault of their
own, they end up in the mddle of the wind farm they
say that land is worth 30 percent |ess. Doesn't | ook
good on the bal ance sheet when you're going in for an
operating loan. So | have sone concerns for our younger
generation here and in our area, nost farners rent nore
| and than they own, especially -- especially the 50 and
under, so those are sone of ny concerns. And I'd like to
ask you this -- and our conmmi ssioners did overrul e us,
our, you know, we reconmended to the comm ssioners to
deny it and they did overrule lists. One comm ssioner,
granted, it was only on for about six nonths on the

board due to a death, he had recently been appointed to
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t he comm ssion and anot her one was not running agai n and
going to be off within a couple of nonths. So that's
just sonme of the circunmstances on how that went.

MR. DAWSON: Did you wish to offer this as
an exhi bit?

MR. HAWBAKER: Yes. Yep. That's what
happened. That's the m nutes of our neeting.

MR. DAWSON: So I'Il mark it as exhibit E.
Do you have any objection, Ms Furey?

M5. FUREY: No objection.

MR, DAWBON. M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: No obj ecti on.

MR. DAWSON:. Ckay. Do you have any
questions for this witness? Ms. Furey?

M5. FUREY: No, Your Honor.

MR, DAWSON. M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: Just one. Are you aware as
to whet her or not anyone appeal ed Burke County, the

comm ssion's decision to grant the conditional use

permt?

MR. HAWBAKER: Not -- not that |I'm aware
of . The zoning board did not. |I'mnot sure what that
process is. | do know that, you know, Burke Wnd never,

you know, the information they gave us and gave the

comm ssioners, as to the whol e anount of noney that
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woul d cone into the county, school districts, cities and
SO0 on, was -- those nunbers were brought with the 300
nmegawatt project. Wen they reduced it to 200, why,

t here was never any new figures on -- on a reduced, you
know, anount that would benefit the | ocal subdivisions,
so | don't know that. And we actually, oh, we were
havi ng a board neeting and then it was that -- that
board neeting was probably in Novenber. | would have to
| ook back at m nutes and see. But before we even knew
the size was reduced, there was nobody, you know, they
had al ready reduced the size. | don't -- | don't know. |
tried to ask our state's attorney and didn't really get
a firmanswer. It's a whole different project than it
was. Doesn't it have to start over? | don't know but [|'d
ask you to deny it because we, yeah, are very
di sappointed in our county comm ssion. WlIl, yeah, and
still on. And we were the ones that listened to the
people, talked to the people, took the phone calls and
dealt with all that and the county conm ssion were, you
know, I don't know of any neetings that they were all
to, you know, just |like today, we've got one and he's
t he one who was just newly elected. The other -- the
others aren't here, so --

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedorchak?

M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you. Wat was your
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| ast nanme?

MR. HAWBAKER: Hawbaker. H a-w b-a-k-e-r.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ckay. Thank you, M.
Hawbaker. Wat was the basis for your planning and
zoning --

MR. HAWBAKER: When we | ooked at the whole
package, the -- the whol e package, the, you know,
consider ag first, the negative inpact it was going to
have on agriculture and people that lived in the area
and all of that conbined, | guess, you know, our
conprehensive plan to put ag first and, you know, | just
see a real -- areal stress on the next generation
coming into try and work around these. And | renenber
how it was and | see their voice, their voices is a
little quelled because they' re | andowners that they are
rent from they want the cash to take sonmewhere el se. It
won't be spent in Burke County. Alittle of it wll.
Sorme of it will. It's not a 100 percent. Sone of it
will.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ch, what was the vote of
t he county?

MR. HAWBAKER: It was five to one. One,
one for, five against -- oh, of the county? The vote of
t he county comm ssioners was three to -- three to zero,

three for, zero against.
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M5. FEDORCHAK: And was that a public
neeti ng?

MR, HAWBAKER: That -- well, it was -- |
don't think they took any private testinony there. The
public neetings were the zoning. W take -- we're here
to take the heat for the comm ssioners and |'ve been on
there approxi mately 20 years. | do not -- | do not
remenber a vote that was reversed by the, you know, the
zoni ng board or di sapproved of or approved that was not
the -- that's the first tine |I've ever seen that that |
can renenber. We naybe -- maybe if sonebody digs through
all those mnutes we mght find sonmething, but that's a
first | renmenber.

M5. FEDORCHAK: And as a conmunity, tell
nme how woul d you characterize feelings about this? Are
you split? Is it --

MR, HAWBAKER: | woul d say fromthe people
that live in Burke County, there's a snall -- there is a
percentage that are for it. | would say there's a | arge
maj ority against it fromthe people that |ive here,
people that own | and here and don't live here. There's
probably a 50-50 or majority of people that don't I|ive
here, but are absentee | andowners. They support it
because they m ght get a wi nd tower.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ckay. | think that --
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t hank you very nuch for being here and sharing that
perspective.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR. KROSHUS: Just want to nake sure
have this down correct. Ckay. Five, one vote against
fromthe planning and zoni ng board. The conmm ssion voted
the other way, three, zero for the project and that was
before project was changed fromthe 300 to 2007

MR, HAWBAKER: Yes. Yes. That was -- to ny
know edge, there has been nothing across our desks since
it's been changed from 300 to 200 ot her than a
substati on sonewhere that we probably did approve of.
There may have been sonething there, but there's been --
the project did not cone back to the zoning board, which
it would have to cone there first and then go to the
comm ssion. So that hasn't come back. The new project.

MR, KROSHUS: And, again, |ooking at the

map over there which | can't quite read, 30 -- exhibit
31 -- 37? The footprint and black |line represents the
new?

MR. HAWBAKER: | guess so. | asked the
question at one of our |ast neetings and we approved al
of those wind towers, and, you know, we all have ot her,
you know, we actually -- | don't get paid for this

ei ther and we donate our tine and energy to this stuff
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and so | didn't research it where every tower was and
where every tower was going to be on the new one to know
if there's -- if all of those were approved, | would say
that they're probably okay to where they woul dn't have
to go through us again, but if any of those changed from
our initial approval, | would assunme that the project
has to cone back through the zoning -- planning and
zoning and then to the conm ssion again.

MR. KROSHUS: | don't know what kind of
rul es your conm ssion -- guidelines or rules your
comm ssion has in place, but certainly, take a | ook at
it.

MR. HAWBAKER: Yeah, | need to talk to our
state's attorney and get her to nail it down and find
out if there -- if these are all in the sane places and
the sanme towers that were once approved in the |arger
project. | guess, that's sonething | should pursue. |
was sitting to retire. Especially after they overturned
us on that deal. Quys call ne and say, | want you to
know | signed up but | want you to know | don't want it
to happen. | got that fromthree different |andowners.

M. DAWSON:. Any further questions? Seeing
no further questions, you nmay step down. |Is there
anot her opponent, the third opponent to cone forward at

this time in this rotation? Another opponent to the w nd
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farm Your nanme, sir?
JACOBSEN: Aar on Jacobsen.
DAWSON: Did you sign in?
JACOBSEN: Yes.
DAWEON: \Where are you fronf
JACOBSEN: Noonan.

33333

DAWSON: Were you here for ny warni ngs
on perjury?

JACOBSEN: Yes.

2 3

DAWSON: So you know what perjury is
and the penalties for it?

MR JACOBSEN: 1'Il be the first to adm't
| want you to explain it?

MR, DAWBON. Perjury is a lying under oath
so when you present testinony here, you present
testinony as you would in any court of |aw Wat you say
can be punished if you were purposely |lying, you could
be charged with a Cass C felony, which is puni shabl e by
a fine of up to 10,000 dollars or five years in prison
or both.

MR, JACOBSEN:. | have to purposely lie to
be charged with this?

MR. DAWSBON: Yeah, you have to be proved.
The state's attorney would have to bring it agai nst you.

MR. DAWSEON: The inportance of it is that
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you're here to tell the truth.

MR, JACOBSEN. Ch, | am | just didn't
under stand. You' ve asked that question all day and I
didn't want to be the first to get ny hand sl apped.

MR, DAWSON:. Sonething tells ne that
you're here to tell the truth. Knowi ng now what perjury
is and the penalties for it, do you pron se or swear
that the testinony that you're going to give will be the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth?

MR, JACOBSEN. | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. JACOBSEN. Ckay. |'ve got -- carrying
three letters of opposition that people that aren't able
to attend today. Do you | read those or turn themin?
How do | go about presenting those?

MR. DAWSON: Ckay. You can -- you can
of fer them as evidence here at the begi nning and you can
just summari ze themreal quick because |I'msure they're
all pretty close to each other.

MR. JACOBSEN. They are not.

M5. FUREY: Your Honor, we woul d obj ect
that they're hearsay.

MR. SCHM DT: Yeah, public testinony and
the Public Service Comm ssion will give the testinony

the weight it allows.
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MR. DAWSON: At this tinme |'mgoing to
allow it because of the tinme and because of the
commission is fully capable of giving it the weight that
it deserves.

MR, JACOBSEN:. Thank you. A lot of people
have jobs and cannot attend these neetings at nine in
the norning. |I'mthankful that | got in on the first
round. |'ve got a whole bunch of cows that are really
m ssing ne right now 1've got a son that didn't get in
on the first round that's | anbing and he needs to get
his butt hone too. That being said, I'll forego two of
the three letters, but | do want to read this third
letter. To the North Dakota Public Service Conm ssion
from Race Ronal d Jacobsen so Noonan. Testinony, |, Race
Jacobsen oppose the proposed wind farmin Burke County.
|*magainst the wind farmfor nultiple reasons. The
first reason is because it will affect the natural
mgratory paths of birds that | enjoy hunting in the
spring and fall. In the spring and fall we see |lots of
bird mgration over the area. After talking to people
around Ti oga, they have noticed a decrease in mgratory
birds. The location will also affect the environnent and
wel fare of the citizens by creating obstructions in
areas that have few roads al ready. Construction of w nd

towers will bring not only unnatural noise, but a higher
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anount of traffic in Burke County. It will affect the
wel fare of the citizens by making the road nore
dangerous with the added traffic. It will also take away
fromthe citizens, the splendid scenery that we do
enj oy. The construction of a wind farmin Burke County
will affect me and ny famly greatly. | work for a
prof essi onal dog trainer in the summer and the job is
based on wild gane birds and sonme of migratory birds
t hat cone through the area. If the wind farmis built,
it will take away ny job because ny boss will have to
find new ground to train his dogs on. It also affect ne
because | like to be outdoors and enjoy nature in a
place that is not already affected by people. At ny
famly's ranch we will be affected by the added noise in
the area. W will also be affected by not being able to
nove our cattle easily between pastures because of the

added traffic. Sincerely, Race Jacobson. So nowis it ny

turn?

MR. DAWSON: Yes.

MR. JACOBSEN:. Ckay. |'m Aaron Jacobsen,
as | stated before. I'ma fourth generation rancher in

Burke and Divide County. Very first thing 1'd like to

do, and this tastes like vinegar in ny nouth, |'m going
to try and stand up for the North Dakota Gane and Fi sh
Departnment and the U S. Fish and Wldlife Service. The
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testinony basically from 11 o' cl ock on was regarding
statenents or stuff fromthe North Dakota Ganme and Fi sh
and the US Fish and Wldlife Service. But those letters
have not been read. | assune they're in here and |
assunme you have them | was able to obtain a copy of
them but very few people in the audi ence are aware of
them So the first letter is dated March 7th. This is
fromthe North Dakota Ganme and Fi sh Depart nent.

MR, DAWBON. Sir, are you going to read
the whole letter?

MR, JACOBSEN: | would like to.

MR, DAWSBON:. Coul d you just sumit up.
It's in the record or hit sone high points.

MR JACOBSEN: Ckay. I'Il hit the high
points that were not hit before. The North Dakota Gane
and Fi sh Departnent first |earned of the proposed Burke
County Wnd Energy Center at a joint agency neeting with
Next Era and the United States Fish and Wldlife Service
i n Septenber of 2016. During this first consultation
departnent staff voiced a consi derable concern and
i ndi cated the applicant could not have picked a worse
spot in the state with regards to potential negative
inpacts to prairie and wetland wildlife species. Further
down in the letter, this is a paragraph you haven't

t al ked about yet. Although Next Era has nade significant
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efforts to reduce their environnmental footprint, we were
di sappointed with their m suse and n srepresentation of
the voluntary WEG As well as their subsequent decision
to push forward with a project that has raised explicit
concerns from both agencies. On the back, the second to
| ast paragraph, it states as we have relayed fromthe
start, the departnent believes this project was il
planned in its site selection relative to natural
resources and consequently will have substantial inpacts
to native wildlife and their habitat and it's signed
Great Link Conservation and Communi cati ons Division.
We've also got a letter fromthe Fish and Wldlife
Service. It's on United States Departnent of Interior
letterhead. And I'Il only read parts of this again.

Staff fromthis office and the service in South Dakota
Ecol ogy Service's office have provi ded gui dance and
recommendations to NextEra and its consultants regarding
this project via correspondence, neetings, calls and
electronic mail. We, in the North Dakota Gane and Fi sh
Departnment have indicated to NextEra that the | ocation
of the proposed projects falls within in an unusually
hi gh value wildlife resource area and significant
negative direct and indirect inpacts to wildlife are
anticipated if this project proceeds to construction and

operation. Primary recomrendati on has been to avoid

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 43
devel opnent of the project at the current proposed
| ocation and this is dated March 6th. After the change
from300 to 200. In the second -- third to | ast
paragraph it says, in short, the project area is still
within a high value natural resource area, thus, our
primary recommendati on remai ns that devel opnent not
occur in this area and I"'mgoing to just read a short
piece from-- this is an attachnent and |I'mnot sure
what nunber it is called at all, but it was absent from
t he di scussion earlier regardi ng whoopi ng cranes. This
is fromthe US. Fish and Wildlife Service and its
response to questions from-- or to statenents by
Next Era dated March 7th and | don't understand the
mtigated acre thing real well but based on peer
revi ened published studi ed that docunented avoi dance of
turbi nes by breeding pairs of waterfow of w nd turbines
and estimated 1,040 breeding pairs of waterfow nay be
di spl aced by the Burke Wnd Farm This study is dated
2019. This is based on an approxi mately 20 percent
di spl acenent rate fromwetlands that are situated within
half mle of wind turbines as a netric to estimate
of fsets necessary to conpensate for waterfow
di spl acenent two, 236 acre wetland woul d be what need to
be created or restored to conpensate for that -- this

loss. I'"'msorry, | msspoke. That was one and this is
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regardi ng the whooping cranes and this is also fromthe
US Fish and Wildlife Service dated Novenber 25, 2018.
The purpose of this letter is to provide environnental
comrent s and reconmendati ons regardi ng the proposed
Bur ke County Wnd Energy Center and Transm ssion Line in
Burke and Mountrail Counties. The very |ast page, the
proj ect avoids as many wetl ands as possi bl e that
represents suitable whoopi ng crane stopover habitat.
That's a statenent, | assune, correct nme if I'mwong,
that is made by NexEera or the devel opers of this
project and the reply which is fromthe US Fish and
Wldlife Service reads, this effort appears to be based
on an eval uati on of whoopi ng crane habitat on the Burke
Project Area by Watershed Institute inc. However, our
records indicate in Burke County over 30 whoopi ng crane,
st opover | ocations have been recorded -- reported since
t he service began collecting such reports, only four
percent of actual stopovers are estimated to actually be
reported and these sightings occurred within and upon
all sides of the proposed turbine |ocation. Modeling
done by our, | don't know what HAPT office in Bisnmarck
stands for 2018, based on know ng whoopi ng cranes
sightings as they related to the | andscape features
confirns that nuch of the Burke Project area suitable

st opover habitat ranked in the top thistle predicted use
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by whooping cranes, i.e., relatively high probability
areas for whooping crane occurrence. This project is
near the center of the known whoopi ng crane mgration
corridor of the only self sustaining wild mgratory
popul ati on of whoopi ng cranes in existence today.

That was the letters that | wanted to read. No, we're
going to nove into ny own notes. | cane with a page and
the half of things | wanted to say. And after |istening
to well, we're going into nine hours of testinony, |'ve
got got seven pages of things | want to say. So pl ease
excuse ny unorgani zed and | forgot to thank you for

com ng to Burke County because this is -- | do
appreciate that. This norning you nmentioned you drove

t hrough Kenmare when you got off your plane or whatever.
Did any of you drive through the proposed area? It was
stated that this is not unique. This is the only part of
t he Coteau anywhere that contain quaking aspens and deep
tree filled draws unli ke any other part of the Coteau. A
little bit of it occurs in Divide County but the rest

all occurs in Burke County. So yes, we are unique. It
doesn't happen anywhere else. It wasn't tal ked about at
all regarding our quality of life. I own and operate the
ranch land and | rent ranch land that is adjacent to the
black Iines there and | rent land that is inside the

black Iines. W heard from sound experts this norning
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and I'll express ny frustration with the county
comm ssi oners of Burke when | asked why they were
listening to experts fromNextEra only, | was told if
you can afford your own experts, we'll listen to them
too. | thought that was a slap in the face. | can't
afford an expert. |1've ranched full time for 31 years,
so maybe | am an expert, but we tal ked about sound. |
don't know what decibels are. My son happens to |ive on
a piece of land that I own that is four mles fromhis
mai | box, two mles fromhis nearest neighbor and it is
on a hill, not down in a valley. Fromhis house if you
| ook west, you can see three poles fromthe REA |ine
that brings power into his yard. You can see sone fences
that we have built, three, four foot high, fences to
contain cattle and sheep. You cannot see, other than his
road into his yard, which is a dead end, you cannot see
anything el se made by man. You | ook south, the sane
thing. You | ook east, sanme thing. You |look north, the
same thing. To the northeast at night you can see one, |
believe it's a radio tower, blinking red light. You
can't see a yard light, anything. You don't hear any nan
made noi se. That being said, | don't understand the
deci bels and all that stuff, but |I have a friend that
lives three mles fromthe wind farmin WIIlianms County

and that disturbs themin the evening when they're
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sitting on their deck trying to enjoy the evening, they
can hear it. Now, the closest tower to ny son's house is
going to be just over a mle. There is no mannmade noi se
there. I don't know percentages and | haven't done a
study, but the only tine you'll hear nman made noise is
when he or his fiance drives into the yard or | drive
into the yard or for the three days that we're naking
hay on the hayfield adjoining him The rest of the year,
there is no mannade sound, so even if it falls within
t he gui delines of whatever it is and on all decibel, if
t here was no manmade sound, you've introduced an
invader. It's no different. | equate it to a pig farm
If a pig farmwas noved into ne and they neet their
set back requirenents and they neet all the odor
requi renments, but there was never a pig snell before and
now | can snell pigs, it still stinks. So |I'd ask you to
consi der that. Maybe people are jealous. W do live in a
pl ace that is very sparsely occupi ed, very, very
beautiful and we kind of -- we hold it dear to our heart
and we're probably not the best at sharing it. W are
one of the last great untouched places. W haven't even
tal ked about the red blinking lights at night. There is
-- | mentioned there's one radio tower that you can see,
but there are no other manmade |ights. Now, if this

project is to allowed to go forward, there's nighttine
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will be constantly reflect -- or have this blinking red
light. | can't inmagine how anybody can tell ne that

isn't going to affect ny quality of life, ny ability to
sl eep. Anyt hi ng.

Early in the neeting, the very beginning, |
believe it was Conmm ssioner Kroshus, you asked a
guesti on, how nany people here support the program or
proj ect and how nany are opposed to it? This has been a
battle of attrition. It seens like they all these
neetings, this is the fifth neeting that we've attended
and none of them have been | ess than six hours. This is
t he | ongest other than the county conm ssioner neeting
where they voted to approve it, but it seens |ike
they're just trying to wear us down. You ask how nany
people were in favor and how nany peopl e were opposed.
When we had all the people and | realize that a | ot of
t he opposition had to go honme, they had a feed, they had
to do whatever. You asked that question, but at that
time in ny estinate is a third of the roomwere peopl e
associated with NextEra. | would ve |liked to see that
guesti on asked of people that are not associated with
the project. The question was -- or it was raised by M.
Hawbaker about the outside | andowners. Another -- or
absent ee | andowners and that's a very valid question. |

don't know the nunber. | haven't had tine to | ook down
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-- look at the atlas and | ook where the towers that are
sited, but I would hazard to guess that nost of the
| andowners that have signed up do not live in the

project. He criticized and we al so heard from M.

Sorenson, he criticized how this was handled. | have a
good friend and a nei ghbor and when | | earned that he
had signed up, | went and visited with himand | asked

him | said, why did you sign up knowing he lives in a
very beautiful spot and he said, | didn't want these.
The |and nman cane and told ne that they had the person
that owns a property across fromne already signed up
and if | was going to | ook at the towers, | mght as
wel | benefit fromthem He was also told the project had
been approved. After learning that project hadn't been
approved, he was very disgruntl ed.

Regar di ng t he conmuni cations that NextEra has had
with the public. This has been great secret. | also get
the Divide County paper and the wind farns in WIllians
County, although | am opposed to wind farnms in general,
the wind farns in WIllianms County have done a wonder f ul
job of presenting their information in the Divide County
Journal, the Tioga Tribune and the WIlians County -- or
the WIliston Herald. They put nmaps. They're very
upfront and tell you what they're doing. NextEra had an

open house in March, and | believe you said it was 2017.
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What happened prior to that neeting? There was one
notice in the Burke County paper. Wat happened prior to
that neeting? W had a blizzard. If you'll recall, we
had H ghway 52 bl ocked. There were six foot drifts and
sem s stuck in the mddle of the highway. | didn't even
receive ny paper with the notification of the neeting
until after the neeting had happened. Whuld | go to an
open house hosted by NextEra or any w nd devel oper?
Probably not. It seens that mnmy absence has been taken as
a vote of affirmation instead of opposition because we
weren't there to oppose them They seemto have taken it
as we do. You asked earlier, one of the people that
spoke earlier today, what their thoughts were on the
neeti ngs and how t hey thought people felt, the people in
t he neetings were overwhel m ngly opposed to it in ny
opi nion. The only people that spoke in favor of it were
peopl e that had been proni sed royalty incone. M.
Kroshus, you tal ked early, very early in the day about
the PTC, production tax credit. Is that correct? And |I'm
not an accountant by any nmeans, but NextEra up to this
point, has received 5.5 billion dollars, billing with a
Bin tax credits. They stated this norning that the
proj ect would provide to Burke County $29 million over
30 years. That's less than a mllion dollars a year. In

Di vide County we're presently pursuing paving sone of
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our county roads. The cost that has been presented to us
is up over a mllion dollars a mle to pave a county
road. What Burke County will receive from NextEra per
year isn't even going to pave one mle of road. A quote
that | find really interesting and this is M dAmerican
Energy Conpany, it's a subsidiary of Berkshire Hat haway.
Ber kshire Hat haway, Berkshire CEO s, a nanme we all know,
Warren Buffet explained why his conpanies are in the
wi nd business. W get a tax credit if we build a | ot of
wind farns. That's the only reason to build them he
said. They don't nake sense without the tax credit. My
guestion is instead of taking a snmall anmount into
i ndi vi dual counties, which is originally ny noney
because | had to give themthe tax credit, why not do
away with this tax credit and collect the 5.5 billion
dollars and distribute that? We could do a lot nore with
that distributed. It takes -- | can't -- | didn't do the
math but less than a mllion dollars a year. How nany
years does that take to equal 5.5 billion? A lot.

It was tal ked about the conm ssioners and the
zoni ng board and the zoning board spent two very | ong
neeti ngs hearing from Next Era and people in and around
Bur ke County, both the pro and opposed. The county
comm ssioners voted w thout hearing near as much input

and it should be pointed out that none of the county
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comm ssioners lived in the country. They all live in
towns. Two of the three county conmm ssioners recently
noved into Burke County. | don't feel that they
represented Burke County very well. You've tal ked about
aerial spraying and | don't renenber which neeting it
was presented to but a letter was witten by a
comrercial spray pilot fromKenmare and it was read,
excuse ne, in front of the -- as testinony in that he
stated there is no way they can fly in the wind farns to
spray. W haven't began to tal k about predator control
fromair. | ranch for a living as | said earlier, one of
nmy cavi ng pastures, northern boundary is right against
the project and the closest wind tower will be whatever
t he m ni mrum setback. It's a thousand feet or whatever
froma property line. | don't renenber the nunber, but
nmy calving pasture is there every spring before we start
calving, | get the state predator control airplane out
to hunt for coyotes. It typically takes 60 to 80 coyotes
off my ranch alone allowing ne to calve in those
pastures unnol ested fromcoyotes. If they can't fly to
hunt coyotes because the wind turbines are all around ny
cal ving pastures, that is certainly deval uing ny
property. Not only the value of that cal ving pasture,
but I will lose |ivestock due to the depredati on.

Somet hing that | think was touched on, but |'m not
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sure | get lost in sone of the really big |lingo. Wat her
radar. How many tines maybe you guys don't get Tom
Schrader. W get to Tom Schrader on our television and
in my opinion, he's the best neteorologist in North
Dakota. You'll be watching Tom Schrader when a storm
conmes through and there's all those wind farns between
M not and in Bismarck and he'll have the radar's going
and he'll say, we can't see what's happeni ng here
because the wind farns are interrupting. He's said that
many times on television. Sorry, that page had ny
ori gi nal conclusion. The question | have and | don't
understand it, why not put additional w nd towers
bet ween M not and Bi snmarck. There's already towers
there, aesthetic value of the | and has already been
ruined. The transm ssion facilities, as far as |
understand, are already in place. | don't know the
answer to that question but it doesn't nmake sense to ne.
It was tal ked about regarding, | don't renenber what the
word was, but if the wind towers are too cl ose together,
they don't function efficiently and there was a term
used that | do not renenber but they do not function
efficiently if they're too close together. Another
question | have is if that is the case, is it deval uing
nmy land if |'mdownw nd, the prevailing wind direction

here is north, northwest. Wuld | have the opportunity
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if | so chose in the future to develop ny own wi nd farm
and it sounds to ne like | would not be able to because
ny efficiency would be dim ni shed because |'ve al ready
got wind towers north of ne.

In the letter | read from Race Jacobsen, he tal ked
about the dog trainers. | don't know if you' re aware of,
but there are in eastern Divide County on Western Burke
County, there are five professional dog trainers that
come every summer. They come up here because of our
climte, the open spaces and the |ack of people. During
their field trials in Septenber, which |lasts ten days,
there are 30 other or nore depending on the year, but at
| east m nimum of 30, other participants that travel into
Bur ke County, stay in hotels, spend their noney in the
restaurants, spend their noney in the bars, they go to
the laundry nats, they spend a |ot of noney in our area.
These sanme dog trainers are losing trial grounds.

They' ve already lost trial grounds in Cklahoma and Texas
and they directly attribute it to the lack of birds
because wind farns are there. | fear that if this wnd
farmcones to fruition, the sane will happen here and
that's an economic | oss that may not have been

consi dered earlier in the discussion. Mich the sanme as
the hunting revenue loss. It was tal ked about bird

deflectors. | think that's what they were called to nmake
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the birds fly around -- around these towers, around
transmission lines. So if the birds are flying around on
the migration in the fall is nostly in a southerly
direction, if you' re south of this diversion, your
wildlife is gone. That is an economic loss to ne. | have
many friends, famly and nyself that enjoy hunting. |
al so enjoy the scenery. | have relatives, ny siblings
i ncluded, that all live in a large rural -- or urban
areas and when they cone hone, what is the one thing
they want to do? In the evenings, they want to sit
out si de and watch an uninterrupted sun set. That is
sonmet hing we can still do this area of the state. If
this project cones to fruition, that won't be avail abl e.

It's been discussed sonme and property rights and
property val ue and when | first started studying w nd
farms, | understand and can acknow edge and you stated
it, I don't want to be told what to do with nmy property,
but what you do on your property affects ny ability to
enjoy my property. | feel violated. | also feel that it
is destroying or |essening the value of ny property. |
have very, very beautiful property and one of the
reasons | chose to own that property is because it is
pretty. | could have went to eastern Montana. There
ain't atree in eastern Montana. |'ve got trees, |'ve

got good grass and |I've got a wonderful wildlife habitat
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and a wonderful lifestyle. The shadow flicker was
addressed and our daylight here in the sumrer is
considerably longer than it is in Germany. | don't
understand 30 hours of flicker. Is that every tine it
goes over ny pop can? That's one second and we
accunul ate that to get 30 hours because if it is, that's
a constant interruption any tine the sun is shining and
the reference was nmade to a home, but that seens to
imply a residence. My hone is ny ranch, not just one
specific spot onit. It is all of it.

MR. DAWSON: Excuse, ne for a second. How
many nore opponents are there in the audi ence? Just |et
nme see your hands. Ckay. |If you could sunmarize a little
bit nore, that would be great.

MR, JACOBSEN. Ckay. I'll do ny best. When
| listened to a lot of the testinony today, it seened to
nme that NextEra's experts have conme with their own
environnental ideas and opinions that conflict with our
state and federal experts. The question was asked to a
Next Era person at what point were | andowners made aware
of Gane and Fi sh recommendations? | wouldn't hazard a
guess nost of them were not aware of themuntil | read
this right now | becane aware of them yesterday and
this norning. They commented they saw a few whoopi ng

cranes. I've lived here ny whole life. | see them every
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sumrer. It was conmented they don't find many bird
kills. | have a really interesting question. Are you
there all the tinme? Because we,as | nentioned earlier,
we have a |l ot of coyotes. If a bird gets killed by a
wi nd turbine and you're not there to see it |aying dead
in the first few hours, a coyote or a fox is going to
hop on by and that bird will be gone. And there's no
evi dence. An exanple of that would be a few years ago,

t he ducks unlimted used to cone around the country and
try to count duck nests. Every tine they found a duck
nest, what did they do? They put an orange flag right by
the duck nest. Didn't take very long for the fox and
especially the raccoons and even a few coyotes to
realize that there is an orange flag, there's dinner. |
see you one over there, that'll be an appetizer and

t here's supper over there. So | questioned sonme of that
sci ence.

This project affects the wildlife and our
livelihoods and our quality of life, not only in the --
inside the black line but outside the black Iine.

Anot her interesting fact, the transmission line they're
proposing is all above ground. | saw sone people from
Burke Divide here and |"mnot going to turn around to
see if they're still here but in 1997 or 1998 Burke

Divide took their nain north-south transm ssion |ine
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that runs right through this and buried it. This area is
extrenmely foggy and frosty in the winters, probably one
of the nost foggiest, frosty areas. They were not able
to maintain their transmssion line. It was constantly
goi ng down, bl ow ng breakers because the frost was on
the line. So | question -- it's just an interesting
fact. Before | conclude I'd just like to state, |I'm
afraid | forgot half of what | said and |'m gonna hone
and start saying, oh, shoot, I wish | wuld ve said this
or shoot, I wish | would have said that. So |I'mtrying
to mlk ny tine.

| would like to conclude with the statenent that

Burke County is a great hidden gem of beauty and
solitude, a great place to live and ranch and one of the
god's last remaining unadulterated treasures that has
been di sturbed. Very little by man's hand. You have the
power to keep it that way. Please, | beg you. Don't
guote to destroy our quality of Iife and I'll concl ude
the call grouse grounds |l eks and the one | ady referred
toit as a single's bar, locally -- locally, we refer to
t hem as danci ng grounds.

MR, DAWSON: Ms. Furey?

M5. FUREY: M. Jacobsen, for the record
can you pl ease state your hone address?

MR, JACOBSEN. My hone address is 11327 ND
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Fi ve Nort hwest, Noonan, North Dakota, 58765.

M5. FUREY: Thank you. And is that |ocated
i n Burke County?
JACOBSEN: Noonan i s not.
FUREY: What county is that?
JACOBSEN: Di vi de.
FUREY: Thank you. No further

5 3 5 3

guesti ons.

MR, DAWBON: M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: | don't have any questions.

MR. JACOBSEN. May | respond to that
guestion that she asked?

MR. DAWEON: You answered it. It was a
guesti on, you answered.

MR, JACOBSON:. She seens to inply that by
me living in Divide County, | don't have the ability to
conment - -

M5. FUREY: Sir, that is not nmy intention
at all.

MR, DAWBON: No. Just answer the question,
don't apply anything. Conm ssioner Fedorchak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: | don't have any
questions, but thank you for being here and taking the
time to provide sone thoughtful comrents and we wil |

definitely take theminto consideration.
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MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: | just got a couple of
points here to ask about. And it's not -- we paraneters
that we have to operate within and that's -- that's a
decision that's been there at the federal level in terns
of production, tax credit. It's a federally driven
policy and then sonetines it's state regulators and we
get squeezed in between counties dealing with what the
federal folks are doing. But that's just not sonething
that we -- we can take into account or be a part of the
process itself. So | just wanted to be upfront in terns
of answering that question.

MR, DAWSBON: Coul d you bring me your three
letters? And I'I|l admit these as Exhibit F. You nmay step
down. Do we have anyone that is just a one issue person?
W'l take a five m nute break.

(Recess taken.)

MR. DAWEON: W're back on the record.

Pl ease don't hold it against us up here, we'll stand up
scratch while you' re speaking or walk around a little
bit. We're still listening. The chairs are hard and
we're an hour |ate. The next group of people, which
there shouldn't be many of in the audi ence are one issue
people like | tal ked about who want to have crushed

concrete instead of nunber five gravel or want a netal
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fence post instead of a wood fence post. W do get
people like that. | just want to give those people an
opportunity to speak. | heard there's a Jeani e Jensen

t hat has one issue. Is there anybody else that falls
into that group? Now, if you're for or against, |'m
gonna take you for or against it. One issue |ike that
sort of thing. Please cone forward. Your nane, please?

M5. JENSEN. My nane is Jenni e Jensen.
J-e-n-s-e-n.

MR. DAWSON: Did you sign in?

MS. JENSEN: Yes.

MR, DAWSON:. And you were here for ny
previ ous warni ngs on perjury?

MS. JENSEN: Yes, | was.

MR. DAWSBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MS. JENSEN. Yes, | do.

MR, DAWBON. Under st andi ng so, do you
proni se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MS. JENSEN: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

M5. JENSEN. | don't know if I'm

specifically a one issue type person as you explained it
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but | plan to be very brief. I did not plan to speak so
| have nothing witten down. This is just off the top of
ny head, but ny position in this county is as the county
auditor and | cannot speak to the thought processes of
t he Burke County Pl anning and Zoni ng Comm ssi on when
they took their vote. But | do feel as the clerk to the
board of county comm ssioners and spending a |lot of tine
i n conversation and tal king about issues with them | do
know t heir thought processes and | will tell you that
even thought one was new and one was | eaving, that had
no bearing on their approach to their vote. Wen they --
before they made their vote, they | ooked at the zoning
ordi nances and they knew what our zoning ordi nances did
and did not omt. And a wind farmwas a perni ssible use
under our zoning regul ations, excuse ne. Qur newest
comm ssioner actually nade a visit to awind farmto see
how t hey operated and see what the noise | evel was.

And he did put a lot of tine and effort into researching
the issue. He was very interested in it. Qur other
comm ssi oner kind of nade an off the cuff trip down
south of Mnt, drove around, |ooked at wind farns to see
if he could hear anything or not. And | just feel like I
need to get that on the record. That they did not nmake a
snap deci sion w thout any governing permn ssion. They

were very, very invested in the decision that they made.
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He other thing | would like to say is that there's
been sone tal k about the tax dollars com ng back to
Bur ke County and where did those figures cone fron? |
actually provided those figures. | used a formula that
is used for other wind towers and then used Burke
County's taxable evaluations and if anybody wants to
come into ny office or give ne a call, they're nore than
wel cone. | have updated the figures, | just did that
fairly recently, but | have updated figures for the
snmaller wind tower and | have provided themto NextEra
so there figures. And the other thing | would like to
nmention is with all due respect to M. Hawbaker, we do
pay our planning and zoni ng people a per diem and

mleage. |If they choose not to take it, that is their

deci sion. Thank you for your tinme and that's all | have
to say.
MR, DAWSBON:. Any questions, Ms. Furey?
M5. FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
MR, DAWSON. M. Schm dt?
MR. SCHM DT: | don't have any questions

ei t her.

MR. DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you Jeanni e for
bei ng here. Really appreciate you sticking it out and

sharing your thoughts. | don't have any questi ons.
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MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.
MR. KROSHUS: No questions. Thank you for
bei ng here.
MR, DAWBON:. That's exactly what | neant
by a one issue person. You didn't say for or against,

you just kept it on point. |Is there anyone el se that

fall into this narrow group? M. Carlson? State your
name?

MR. CARLSON: Kevin Carl son.

MR. DAWSON: Did you sing in?

MR, CARLSON: Yes, | did,

MR, DAWSON: And where are you fronf

MR. CARLSON: Address is Powers Lake. | am

five mles south of the center of the proposed wind farm
is nmy farmlocation and I own land in Muntrail County
t 00.

MR, DAWSBON:. Ckay. Before you begin today,
you were here for ny previous warni ngs on perjury so you
under stand what perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, CARLSON: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
proni se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MR, CARLSON: Yes.
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MR. DAWSON: You may begi n.
MR. CARLSON: | just want to comment on

the professionalismof NextEra' s representatives when
they cone to us to get easenent for the power of tine.
| do not have any -- I"'mnot in the wi nd tower
footprint. They nmet with nyself, our neighbors, anytine
we had a question, they provided what information they
could, they provided a personal attorney and after a
period of about four nonths, we agreed to do this deal
and they were very professional about this, so I'mglad
it's in Muntrail County.

MR. DAWSON:. Any questions for him Ms.
Furey?
FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?
SCHM DT: No questi ons.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?
FEDORCHAK: | don't have any

® 2 D 2D

guestions. Thank you, M. Carl son.

MR, DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR. KROSHUS:. Quick question. So you have
| and that's -- you own |and that the transm ssion |ine
w Il cross?

MR, CARLSON: Yes.

MR. KROSHUS:. Ckay. Tell us -- what's the
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di st ance?

MR. CARLSON: Well, |
bot h si des.

MR KROSHUS: Ckay. All
guestions. Thank you.

MR DAWSON:

Page 66
own half mles on
No further

right.

| s there anyone else that's

just got one issue? I'mgoing to go back to opponents

and proponents again, but

anybody in there? If you're sure,

Your nane, sir?

MR, BRODAL.:
Dakot a.

MR, DAWSON:
in sheet?

MR, BRCODAL.:

MR, DAWSON:

just want to see if there's
you can cone forward.
Col unbus,

Lynn Brodal . Nort h

And have you signed the sign

Yes, | did.

Ckay. You were here for ny

previ ous adnonitions of perjury?

MR, BRODAL.:
MR, DAWSON:
perjury is?
BRODAL:
DAWEON:
BRODAL:
DAWEON:

2% 35

di d.
And you under st and what

Yes, |

Yes, | do.
And the penalties for it?
Yes.

Under st andi ng so, do you

pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
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give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?
MR, BRODAL: Yes, | do.
MR, BRODAL: It's nostly a question.
| ama participant and a | andowner. | |ive on the west

edge of the project. If the tower goes as they plan,
"1l probably have 15 towers within three mles of ny
house. G ve or take. My question is what's the
paraneters that the Public Service Conm ssion gives
NexEra to have pernmission to do this project? Because
this project will be a 50 year project, are they all owed
to expand the project beyond the 80 towers that they've
got now? They -- | just would like to understand their
client for the project as presented, what's their | eeway
to change? If there's a huge change, is it a whole new
game because as a participant and we signed our |and up,
we' ve heard -- we've established -- we've given them
that land to do as they choose within their paraneters.
Wthin the setbacks and so on and |I'm wondering can this
proj ect get nmuch bigger than we see it now within these
paranmeters of that work?

MR, DAWBON:. Ms. Furey, any questions or
conment s?

M5. FUREY: | don't know that it's ny

pl ace to give |egal advice, so no, Your Honor.
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MR, DAWBON. M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: Yes, | would take the sane
positions but consult the North Dakota Century Code. The
North Dakota Administrative code there's a lot of really
good information that will answer your question.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.

MS. FEDORCHAK: Brian, are you sure you
can't give an explanation on the --

MR, SCHM DT: If you cone talk to ne
aft erwar ds.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Maybe just -- it's kind of
an expl anation of the siting laws and rules and | woul d
do it but 1'd probably screw it up because |I'm not an
attorney so | feel nore confortable if Brian did it but
it's a very sinple explanation, so visit with Brian
afterwards. | mean, in a nutshell, no, they can't expand
it much bigger than that.

MR. BRODAL: Ckay. As | understand it,

t hese 80 towers have an x on the land. As | understand
that, it's been presented to you as such and can they
nove them around?

MS. FEDORCHAK: Yes.

MR, BRODAL: Can they subtract thenf? Do
t hey have --

M5. FEDORCHAK; they can pick themwthin,
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but that's, you know, hopefully your easenent is, you
know, whatever |anguage you have in your easenent with
t hem woul d be your control over, you know, what they can
do on your own land in that regard. Qur pernit doesn't
require themto put it exactly in the spot that's on the
| and today, but that -- but it does limt them it caps
themout at the total negawatt that they're sited at.

MR. BRODAL: Ckay. As | see it, they're
usi ng sonme of their discretion as to where to place the
plant -- place the towers. Sone of the discretion as to
whet her or not they're going to put it by a wetland,
it's somewhat at their discretion. It's not nmandatory.
It's not statutory that they can't put it right in the
m ddl e of a wetland. They say they're going to put it on
a hill anay fromthe wetland as a setback and are they
al lowed after this neeting, after you approve the
project, to put it wherever they care to put it?

MS. FEDORCHAK: No, they have to conply
with the terns of the permt. If the permt is issued,
they have to follow the terns of the permt as it's
provi ded and those -- a lot of that is spelled.

MR. BRODAL: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: Well, this was -- this was

al ready covered. It's a 200 negawatt permt. If it were
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approved and then all of a sudden they wanted to go to
250 nmegawatts, it would have to conme back in. Ckay. Now
in ternms of your agreenent with the conpany, again, that
depends on the | anguage that you have within your
easenent and that's a | andowner-devel oper negoti ati on,
if you will when that takes place.

MR, BRODAL: Thank you.

MR. DAWEON: If there's no further
guestions, you may step down. Now we're back to the
proponents. Do we have a proponent fromthe audi ence who
wi shes to cone forward?

MR, GRINDY: My nane is Larry Gindy,
Gr-i-n-d-y-.

MR. DAWSON: And did you sign the sign in
sheet ?

MR GRI NDY: Yes.

MR, DAWSON. And were you here for ny
previ ous adnonitions on perjury?

MR GRI NDY: Yes.

MR. DAWBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, GRI NDY: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
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the truth?
MR GRI NDY: Yes.
MR. DAWSON: You nay begin.
MR. GRINDY: Ckay. | have a letter |
prom sed to read for this guy and I'Il do it real quick

and he's at Mayo and he had an operation for pancreatic
cancer surgery today. So I'll just read it and then give
you guys copies. Public Service Comm ssion of North
Dakota, ny husband, Rodney B. O son and nyself, Donna B.
A son, are very nmuch in favor of the Burke Wnd project.
W would like to be at the March 8th neeting if it were
possi bl e. However, on that date we will be at Myo
Hospital in Rochester for pancreatic cancer surgery on
Rodney. W feel benefits for Burke County and the state
of North Dakota far outweigh any argunments against it.
Wnd energy is a clean -- clean air project. That al one
makes it inportant to all. Electricity is one of the
nost inportant parts of energy and it needs to conme from
somewhere. North Dakota is perfect for it. W have w nd
and that is cleanest way to provide future needs. W
need this project here and now. Burke Wnd is a great
i dea, sincerely Rodney O son D. d son.

MR. DAWSON: Anything else you'd like to
add?

MR. GRINDY: Yes, |I'lIl nake this as brief
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as possible. I"'malso testifying on behalf of nyself and
Burke Farns, LLC. Ckay. Three. The environnental issues
is that thought was the issues we were supposed to be
sticking with when we cone to this neeting but |I've
heard everything but that, and, you know, here's ny
points. North Dakota wind energy is a clean energy
service. There's no em ssions, Mose Wrld Economc
Revitalization, wind energy is a cornerstone of
sust ai nabl e energy for the future and provides for clean
air jobs and adds tax base for Burke County and addi ng
tax base and | noted it said 28 mllion a day divided by
30 years. That gives you a pretty good idea what the
taxes are going to be. And heaven knows that the school s
and, the ag departnents, the fire departnent, the roads,
all need extra noney. And, you know what, | have to give

alot of credit to NextEra staff and that's the way |'ve

been treated. |'ve always been up -- they've always been
very up front with me. And so |l -- and | also give a |ot
of credit to the county commi ssioners. They -- these
guys know what's going on. | mean, they've been with

every one of us before the vote, called us before, they
made their vote the year before. So | give a | ot of
credit to a |lot of people. And, boy, it's a good project
and | kind of hate to see all of the chatter about it.

It's nmore than that. It's -- it's a lot of the feelings
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goi ng on and sone of this land out here, well, has been,
80 years or a hundred years since they put up a wnd
tower, awind mll, what they called wind mlls then and
then they seen the advent of electricity consol es.
There's al ways been conflict. Wiere we going to put
t hose poles, but it's always gotten resolved. So | want
to see Next ERa proceed forward. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Do you wish to offer both of
those |l etters as evidence?

MR. GRINDY: Yes. Just the one | read.

MR, DAWBON: Ckay. Any objections? Any

obj ections?

MR. SCHM DT: No obj ecti ons.
MR, DAWBON:. Ckay. Any questions, M.
Fur ey?
M5. FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
MR. DAWSON: M. Schm dt?
MR, SCHM DT: No questi ons.
MR. DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Fedor chak.
M5. FEDORCHAK: No question. Thank you for

being here. Do you live in the footprint did you say?
MR GRINDY: No. | live in Mnot.
M5. FEDORCHAK: Ch, you live in M not.
kay. Wiich area is yours?

MR. GRINDY: Were is the property?
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M5. FEDORCHAK: Yeabh.

MR. GRINDY: Earls Townshi p and Leaf
Mountain Township. It's where the substation is going to
be.

M5. FEDORCHAK: kay. That's -- your
property is going to be the location for the substation?

MR. GRI NDY: Substation.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Very good. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: No questions. Thank you.

MR. DAWBON:. Pl ease bring your exhibits
up. I will mark themas exhibits E and admt theminto
evi dence. Step down. Do we have anot her proponent? Your

nanme, sir?

MR, ENGET: Onen Enget.

MR. DAWEON: Spell your |ast nane, please?

MR ENCET: E-n-g-e-t.

MR. DAWSON: Did you sign the sign in
sheet ?

MR, ENGET: Yes, | did.

MR. DAWEON: And where are you fronf

MR. ENGET: Powers Lake is ny address. My
wife and I live in Mouuntrail County right along the |ine

bet ween Bur ke and Mountrail.

MR. DAWSON. Were you here for ny warnings
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on perjury so you know what perjury is and the penalties
for it?

MR, ENGET: Yes, | do.
MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. ENGET: Yes, | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR, ENGET: Thank you. |I'mnot going to be
long winded at all, but I own land in Burke and

Mountrail County and the transm ssion |ine cones through
our property in Burke County and Mountrail County and

t hey have been up front with nme as far as the conpany is
concerned and they're doing things the way they said

t hey woul d. Signed an easenent with them for these power
lines and they' ve extended themout into the fields so
we don't have to -- we've got enough room so we don't
have to -- we can go around them Between the road and

t he power lines. They've extended them a hundred and
sone feet out and that's a plus for us. | asked ny son,
he's farmng the land and | asked him | said, what do
you think of this, John? He said, it's progress. W' ve
al ways been that way and progressive and the w nd power

is, like Larry said, they' re renewabl e every day and
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every mnute of the day, wind energy is, so | thank you
for |istening.

DAWBON: Ms. Furey?

FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
FEDORCHAK: Thank you for your

5 2 D2 H D

testinmony. Did you say you |live along the transm ssion
i ne?

MR. ENCET: | live along the county I|ine.

MS. FEDORCHAK: And the transm ssion |ine
crosses your property?

MR ENGET: Yes, it does. Both in Burke
and Mountrail County.

M5. FEDORCHAK: And how far in fromthe
footprint?
ENGET: | really don't know.
FEDORCHAK: Couple m | es?
ENGET: No. The towers itself?
FEDORCHAK: Yeah.
ENGET: Burke County line to the

25 DD 2

towers out west.

o

FEDORCHAK: Thank you. All right.
Thank you.
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MR. ENGET: | gotta | eave with one good
t hought. Powers Lake won | ast night and rigged the
t our nanent. Beat Mandaree. You nmay step down.
MR. DAWSON. Do we have any ot her
proponents that wish to cone forward? Take one nore
ri ght now and then we'll go on the opponents. Your nane?
M5. NORSTED:. Starla Nor st ed.
MR. DAWSON: Did you sign the sign in
sheet ?
NORSTED: Yes, | did.
DAWSON: And where are you fron?
NORSTED: My address is Powers Lake.

25 30

DAWSON: Were you here for ny previous
adnoni ti ons on perjury?

MS. NORSTED: Yes, | was.

MR. DAWSBON: So you understand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MS. NORSTED: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

NORSTED: Yes, it wll.
DAWEON: You nay begin.
NORSTED: Thank you. First | want to

5 2
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address M. Jacobsen who gave the long testinmony on how
beautiful his ranch is and his |and and | understand
that. | live in oil country. | have no choi ce when
sonet hing i s happeni ng next door to ne. | have an oi
conpressor station, one half mle fromny house. It
| ights the house up at night. | also have a
sister-in-law who cane from Fargo and i nforned ne that
our air does not snell the sane. | believe in w nd
energy. | have for a long tine. | am proponent of and we
have the transm ssion |ines going across our |and and
Next Era has dealt with us very well. It was a | ong
process. W were very explicit about where we wanted the
lines to run, where we didn't want themto run and they
treated us with respect. | think that they're very
fortunate to have been able to have this hearing and
voi ce their opinions, but they need to recognize that
there is a need for nore than one energy business in our
state. When we were proponents of wind energy in the
| ate eighties and nineties and went to our | ocal
cooperative neetings and there was no oil business at
that tine and everyone was pro wind and putting their
| and up into organi zations where they would try to give
wi nd conpanies interest init. W were inforned that,
wel |, they couldn't get into wind energy because the

grid was too conbined. Wll, you know ne, |'mpretty
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common sense. | said, well, change the grid and | ow and
behold, oil field came in and we needed nore energy.
What happened? The wind farns canme in and the grid
changed. Now | see a chance at North Dakota, not only
for our state but for our |local communities and
opportunity to pronote renewabl e energy that does not
scar our land. It's a lot different to | ook at and |
will call it alittle pine wheel because | think they're
-- they're a lot prettier than the oil sites |I |ook at
every day. Then to ne | understand the reservations. |
understand their fear of what's going to happen to their
community as far as the scenery and the hunting and the
-- | just went blank. And the aninmals and the birds. |
under stand t hat because we have to preserve our earth
and they have to preserve and not only for ourselves but
for the creatures around us. Renewabl e energy will do
that far better than the energy that destroys |and that
is never going to ook the sane. So | would really like
to see you approve and to nove this forward. Thank you.
DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey?
FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No questi ons.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?
FEDORCHAK: | don't have any

2 335 D
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guestions. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: No questions. Thank you.

MR, DAWSBON: You nay step down. Now we're
back to opponents and we'll take three opponents and
"Il remnd you that if sonebody has said what you agree
with already, just say we do agree with them and nove
onto sonet hing new. Any opponents that wish to testify
at this time? Please cone forward and sit down. State

your nane?

MR, CARLSON: Cory Carl son.

MR. DAWSON. Did you sign the sign in
sheet ?

MR. CARLSON: Yes, | did.

MR, DAWSON: And where are you fronf

MR CARLSON: Sout h of Col unbus.

MR, DAWSON:. And you were here for ny

previ ous adnonitions on perjury?

MR. CARLSON: Yes, sir, | was.

MR. DAWSBON: Do you understand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, CARLSON: Yes, sir.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony you' re about to give

will be the truth, the whole truth and not hing but the
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truth?

MR. CARLSON: Yes, | do.

MR. DAWSON: You nay begin.

MR. CARLSON: My nane is Cory Carl son.
live at 9513 96t h Avenue Northwest Col unbus. | have a
small farmin anongst the project on the west side of
hi ghway 40. | amone of the six out of seven
participating residences in the project and | regret it.
At the time, | felt pushed in to signing by NextEra and
by ny other famlies nenbers that had signed. They do
not live in the area. | have a beautiful view of the --
to the north and can see Canada for mles. That is why |
chose to live on ny great grandfather's farnstead. |
really hate to see it ruined with their plans. | wl]l
have six wind turbines within about a mle of ny house
surrounding me on three sides. Oiginally when | talked
to NextEra, they told ne that the wi nd turbines woul d be
200 -- or 320 and 380 foot tall depending on what out put
the put out. The last tinme | talked to them they had
told nme that they would be 480 foot tall. They al so said
that they woul d be spaced far apart but six of them
within a mle of my house doesn't feel that way. Al so |
ask themto pay for nmagnesium chloride dust control in
front of nmy house for -- to do better dust control.

have tal ked to the constructi on manager about this and
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al so the project nanager and | could not receive a
strai ght answer fromthem about it and no guarant ees
t hat that woul d happen. Me and ny son are avid hunters
and | voiced ny concerns to them about waterfow and
wildlife, but when they said they woul d send studies on
ducks and geese that were requested, all they sent was
st udi es on bass skippers and hawks, not really
respondi ng to ny exact concerns. | noved up here with ny
famly for the way the country is, quiet and beauti ful
and how the conmunity is right now M famly |loves it
up here. You know, we don't want to |live anpbngst huge
wind turbines. W will likely try noving if they are
built, but that will be hard for nme when ny property
value is greatly devalued. | don't think anybody woul d
pur posely want to nove right next to wind turbines. So |
feel ny place to be very hard to sell. Me and ny famly
feel that we are going to be greatly inpacted by this
project. Thank you. And also I'd like to read a letter
that ny son wote.

Dear Public Service Conmm ssion, ever since | noved

to North Dakota, | knew that | wanted to |ive here for
rest of nmy life. | love everything here, fromthe people
to the great hunting land. | have read articles and talk

to people about a lot of these wind turbines that you

are wanting to put on our land. And | have found that
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this can affect mgratory bird patterns. Al so you say it
doesn't affect other animals, but |I feel that it wll
drastically hurt the population of all the aninals. My

famly and | are very big hunters and with all the

construction and noise they make, it will scare off
animals. | personally do not want to |ive anywhere near
these terrible machines. | would want to be able to |ive

-- | want to be able to build a house and a famly on
this land in the future. And if you put these nachines
all over the place, how am| supposed to do that? | know
that they have to be a certain distance away from
bui |l dings, so if you put them everywhere, where is ny
house going to go? The | and we have is not very
accessible and there are not many places that you can
put buildings and such. So if you take all the space
away, these turbines -- with these turbines, where am!|
supposed to build? He's referring to ny famly's | and
who al so signed up.

DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey?
FUREY: No questi ons.

DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: How ol d's your son?
CARLSON: 16.

SCHM DT: No ot her questions.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?

2 3» 33353

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR PR Rk
g & W N P O © © N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 84

M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you, M. Carl son.
Can you descri be where your land is?

MR. CARLSON. On 96t h Avenue and 96t h
Street, that intersection.

M5. FEDORCHAK: There's no streets -- oh,
wait, no there is. Wiat street did you say?

MR, CARLSON: County Road 6. Fromthere
going west, I'ma mle west and a mle south.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Is it section nunbers?

MR. CARLSON: It would be -- oh, it would
be right by wind turbines 32, 33, 34, 35, 36. It's up
in the top -- north of the top, mniddle.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Okay. Your house is there
on the circle, it says --

MR. CARLSON:. 95th street.

M5. FEDORCHAK: kay. And did you have an
attorney advi se you before you signed the easenent?

MR, CARLSON: No, | basically got fromny
fam |y and NextEra that everybody el se signed, you
shoul d to.

M5. FEDORCHAK: kay. And is that true?
Had everybody around you signed. W' ve heard all egations
fromothers --

MR. CARLSON: As far as | could tell, ny

grandma was one of the last ones to sign. | just have a
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smal |l chunk of land on a snmall farmand |' m basically
trapped by it. | don't get any benefit fromit for the
nost part. \What they conpensate for it -- ny property

wi || be deval ued.

M5. FEDORCHAK: So is it safe to say you
weren't m slead, you' re not saying you nislead but you
didn't really see any other option because you were
going to be surrounded anyways?

MR, CARLSON: Yes, | felt pushed into it
and then | feel alittle bit lied to about the hei ght of
t he wi nd turbines.

M5. FEDORCHAK: | see. (Ckay. Let's see. |
don't think have any other questions. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: Do you have anything in
witing fromthemin terns of the height of the w nd
t ur bi nes?

MR, CARLSON: |'mnot sure. That's just
what they told ne when | signed the contract. |'d have
to |l ook at ny contract.

MR, KROSHUS: Ckay. It wasn't nmateri al
provided in time in terns of saying here's what the
turbines will do in terns of height?

MR. CARLSON: No, | believe it was just

word of nout h.
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MR, KROSHUS: Where are you fronf |
t hought you said you had noved.

MR. CARLSON: | was born and raised in
Wom ng, but | lived at ny grandparents' place every
sumrer. | spent every summer up here and | | ove the
country and that's nade ne want to nove here.

MR, KROSHUS: And so you don't -- you
signed but not for a turbine placed on your farmjust
within the footprint?

MR. CARLSON: No, no, it isn't. Just a
collection line that they have on ny place.

MR, KROSHUS: Ch, collection Iine. Ckay.
Thank you, Cory. No other questions.

MR. DAWSEON: Any further questions? Seeing
none, you may step down.

MR, CARLSON: Can | submt these for ny
son?

MR. DAWSON: |'ll mark these as exhibit H
| s there an objection?

M5. FUREY: No, Your Honor?

MR. SCHM DT: No obj ecti on.

MR. DAWSON:. They are so nmarked and
adm tted. Anyone else that is an opponent who w shes to
testify as this tinme. Your name, please?

MR, JOHNSON: Perry Johnson.
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DAWEON: First nane agai n?
JOHNSON: Perry. P-e-r-r-y.
DAWSON: And where are you from

2 35

Perry?

MR, JOHNSON: | have | and over in Lucy
Townshi p. My address is Grand Forks, North Dakot a.

MR, DAWSBON: You' ve been here for ny
war ni ngs on perjury?

MR JOHNSON: Yes.

MR. DAWSBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, sir.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
proni se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR JOHNSON: Yes, sir.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR JOHNSON: I'Il nake this real brief. |
wote out a few things. |I'mhere on behalf of nyself and

nmy three siblings that are | andowners in Lucy Townshi p.
| just wanted to nmake a few points about w nd turbines.
W woul d not like to see them anywhere, especially in

the county. Contrary to popul ar thought, the generation

of electricity using wind towers is not necessarily
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environnental ly friendly. According to a report
publ i shed by NewsWek Magazi ne, studies performed by the
EPA found that the footprint of a wind produced energy
maybe as high as 364 gras per kilowatt hour which is a
little bit lower than that of fossil fuels, but because
the wind is not reliable and only performance about 40
percent of the tine, the coal or gas generated power
supply nust be kept on line for backup. Resulting in two
pl ants doing the work of one. Fornmer secretary of
interior and run safety recorded that wind towers kill
approxi mately 750,000 birds a year and that's the ones
that we know of. Wnd energy is not self-sustaining. In
fact, it is -- if it weren't for the taxpayer subsidies,
Next Era woul dn't be here wanting to put in w nd towers.
The wi nd power industry receives billions of dollars
each year fromtaxpayer subsidies. NewsWek Mgazi ne
publ i shed an article witten by Randy Sinmons, econom st
fromUtah State University showing that the |ifecycle
cost of wi nd power generation is about 140 doll ars per
nmegawatt hour, which equates to about 14.9 cents per
kil owatt hour. We, as purchasers of electricity, pay on
t he average, | believe between seven and ni ne cents per
kil owatt hour. So that neans that the renmi nder is being
pai d by soneone else and that's really our taxes. So

we' re paying for ourselves. So reality, the w nd
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generation programtakes noney fromthe general
t axpayer, puts it into the hands of the large entity
conpanies. If this or future adm nistrations renove the
subsi di es, conpanies |ike NextEra will drop the w nd
power business and their towers will stand on our
properties w thout maintenance, likely, eventually
failing and becom ng a rusting danger to the residents
and environnent |like a Mad Max novi e scene. Reports
i ndicate that there is potential for negative health
effects on hunmans and wildlife due to the | ow frequency
noi se, flickering Iights and ground vibrations. Some
seemto think that the scene of a wind farm and
windmlls standing on the horizon is a thing of beauty.
In nmy opinion, they are an eyesore for beautiful prairie
| andscape. If we allow a wind towers to be built al
around us, not only will they be an eyesore, but soon
there will be boneyards of old used tower parts dotting
t he nei ghborhood. And as part of that -- or the reason |
nmention that as | took a picture of nyself of a boneyard
in eastern North Dakota, wi nd tower blades being cut
into pieces and stacked covering several acres of
property. For those -- these and other reasons, bottom
line is ny siblings and I do not want wind towers in
Bur ke County destroying our farm the famly

envi ronnent, endangering the birds and wildlife,
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cluttering our horizon and ask you to just put aside the
expansion in Burke County. My notes and ny picture have
been included in exhibit A | didn't think I was going
to be here for the neeting. So they have already been
added but the person that's delivering exhibit A has not
spoken yet.

MR, DAWSBON:. Ckay. Any questions, M.
Furey?

MS. FUREY: M. Johnson, can you reference
exhibit 37, it's actually one of the maps.

MR, JOHNSON: Yes.

M5. FUREY: Ckay. So the initial 300
negawatt boundary, | just want to draw your attention to
that. That's the yell ow dashed |ine. That was the
original project boundary. As a result of the 200
negawatt project which ended up resulting portion of the
proj ect after the other anendnent, it appears that the
proj ect boundary is further away from Lucy Township than
it previously was under the original project footprint.
Are you aware of that?

MR, JOHNSON: Yeah, | was just made aware
of that today.

M5. FUREY: Ckay. | just wanted to
clarify.

MR, JOHNSON: Yep.
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t ownshi p agai n?
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FUREY: Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt?
SCHM DT: | don't have any questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?
FEDORCHAK: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?
KROSHUS: Can you rem nd ne what

JOHNSON:  Lucy.
KROSHUS: Lucy? kay. And then you

have t hree siblings you said?

VR.
VR.

si bl i ngs?

VR.
VR.
VR.

JOHNSON:  Yes.
KROSHUS: So yourself and three

JOHNSON: Correct.
KROSHUS: Thank you.
DAWSON: Wbul d you |ike to offer sone

exhibits? Bring themto ne. Ckay. W have his testinony

and the picture he held up. Any objection?

V5.
VR.
VR.

FUREY: No obj ecti on.
DAWEON: Any obj ection?
SCHM DT: No objection. So | wll

admt this as and mark it as exhibit A W have one nore

opponent for now that can cone forward? Any ot her
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opponent s? Pl ease cone forward. Pl ease state your nane,
pl ease.

SMTH Karen Smith.

DAWSON: Wth a Kor a C?
SMTH K and e.

DAWSON: Where are you fronf

5 3 5 DD

SMTH:. | live in D anmond Townshi p,
rural area about a mile north of Lostwood Refuge.

MR, DAWSBON:. Were you here for ny previous
adnoni ti ons on perjury?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR, DAWSBON. So you know what perjury is
and the penalties for it?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

M5. SMTH. There's a lot that's already
been di scussed about some of the wildlife issues. |I have

been in Burke County since Decenber of 1977 when |
started working at Lostwood Wl dlife Refuge, which I

managed until May of 2001 and |'ve since lived on the
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| and and | have continued to nonitor wildlife
particularly on the Lostwood Refuge policy research.
was going to go into nore detail, but we had covered so
much of this stuff | had in here. So I'mgoing to
hi ghl i ght sone areas. One of the things that | noticed
t hat people seemto be having a little conplex wth,
which | think has been fairly straight. Burke Wnd
project area begins by list -- well, there's 115 species
of wildlife identified by the North Dakota Gane and Fi sh
departnent as having a conservation priority due to
either their rarity, declining populations are
uni queness in North Dakota. They established | evel s of
concentration priority. Aone is very high. Two is
noderate. And three is a noderate, but it's believed to
be a peripheral or not reading specie in North Dakot a.
So that helps to explain it. | think some of it. Now, of
that 115 species that North Dakota Ganme and Fish
identified in their guidelines, 49 of those species
occur in the Coteau. I'mnot going to go into details on
t hat because it gets to be overbearing. But if you refer
to page three, you'll see a nap of the United States and
within that, and you'll see the darker areas. That's
where the nunbers of species are the highest. This area
is extrenely valuable for diversity of wildlife species.

These species are here because their critical habitat
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needs are net on |large bl ocks of intact native and chain
grassl ands and abundant wetl ands found in the Coteau.
Many of these species have restricted green | ands. Many
concentrate on the Coteau and appendi x at the end of
this thing shows sone of the different species and their
narrow range. Another thing that | don't think has
really been stressed, but it's -- it's really critical
because we're not tal king about the diversity of species
that use this mgratory corridor. This critical habitat
is amjor bird mgration corridor for all those species
on a priority list plus many others. | know we tal ked a
| ot about grouse and | think because of ny background, |
think I can clarify sonme of the stuff about the grouse.
Yes, they're a hunted species in North Dakota. People
come fromvery many places to hunt this specie, so why
is this specie on the priority list and incidentally
it'"'s listed as a -- find it right away. Ch, it's nunber
two,So it's not a top priority. It's a noderate
priority. The reason why North Dakota listed this 30.9%
of the gl obal population of sharp-tailed grouse occurs
in North Dakota. So any kind of decrease of native
habi tat that we have adversely affects this bird. | had
a |l ot of background because |'ve counted a | ot of
grounds and | searched for a | ot of answers. Although

Next Era has not distributed their biological data that
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they may have gathered to get the other parties, we did
see a map show ng where sharp-tail ed grouse dancing
grounds were | ocated. Based on NextEra's, July 11, 2018
map, Next Era nust have agreed with North Dakota Gane and
Fi sh which is obvious now they were setback half a mle.
W appreciate NextEra's decision to set that that back a
half a mle. Knowi ng what NextEra has | ocated grounds,
we searched in portions of eastern three townships of
the project area that we're going to show. W found
t hree additional dancing grounds not shown on their nap
t hat woul d have affected at | east one potential w nd
turbine location. Are there other dancing grounds that
have not been found in the remaining portion of the
proj ect area? W believe there's a high probability that
not all were accounted because of the difficulty
| ocating dancing grounds and if a |l ek can be a word used
to describe a | ocation where any specie bird displays to
attract. Dancing ground, which is used for sharp-tailed
grouse, boonie ground is used for prairie chickens and a
strutting ground is used for sage grouse. That's kind of
-- but alek is a universal termfor where birds wll
concentrate for displaying. Maybe i nmateri al
information. To | ocate danci ng grounds on the 23, 000
which is actually 22,900, Burke Wnd project area woul d

t ake considerable tine, particularly wthout know edge

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 96
of ground | ocations. For exanple, when | searched the
27,000 acres of Lostwood Refuge for danci ng grounds, |
al ready had significant anount of historical information
on where the historical grounds were. There are the
danci ng grounds that are over 80 years old that are
still being used. | use this information plus two
consecutive springs and drove refuge roads and wal ked
transects across the area without roads to | ocate
danci ng grounds and to validate historical grounds. Mbst
of the grounds were identified by the third spring, but
yet | keep finding new grounds every spring and that's
i nportant. Locating danci ng grounds becones even nore
difficult because the annual popul ation fluctuations.
Grouse popul ations are affected by extrene w nter
weat her conditions and when there's too nuch rain in
June and | have to add at Lostwood Refuge, anytine
grouse get nore than four inches of rain in June, you're
going to have a decline in grouse popul ation by the next
year because the chicks don't make it. These dynanics
make | ocating ground difficult fromyear to year. In
hi gh popul ati on years, SGA grounds are crowded and
easier to find. In | ow popul ation years, there are fewer
mal es, sonetinmes just two or three on any of the
establ i shed ground naeking it very hard to hear them and

| ocate them In high popul ation years, new ones are
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establ i shed close to historical grounds and when their
popul ation is extrenely high, which has happened in the
past few years, sone birds disperse from established
grounds and nove further away. These grounds can easily
be m ssed. Sone of Burke Wnd project area turbine
| ocations will likely affect potentially new grounds
from becom ng established because the tower is there. If
there are nunerous towers, over tinme, this wll
adversely affect the grouse popul ati on because they
won't put a new dancing ground where the towers are
because there wasn't a tower there before. So they put a
tower -- or there wasn't a ground there before so they
put a tower. That coul d've been a spot where the grouse
woul d have noved to. Causes of habitat and wildlife
nosses and |'mreading fromon page five and, again | --
we tal ked a | ot about direct effect and indirect effect
and it's obvious what direct effect is. Indirect effect
and an indirect effect actually in the long runit's
going to be far superior in anmount than the direct
ef fects. Perhaps when bids stay away fromroads and the
nore you fragnment your intact habitat with roads, the
nore back away these species go fromthe road. And | --
| don't -- | know you guys can read this. This is why |
gave it to you so you could spend tinme studying this

stuff, but there was sone stuff -- let's see, how do |
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want to do this? The roads, it was going to be 50
vehicle travel days of increasing traffic for w nd
t ur bi ne mai nt enance on townshi p roads, county roads and
their new roads and anytine you have a disturbance to
the fragnentation of the habitat, these birds are
adversely affected. There's going to be many mles of
roads and the underground collection lines and it's
great that NextEra put them under ground because you
don't have the aerial killing by the |ines but anytine
you bisect and pull and a trencher across the prairie or
even contai ned grass, you disturbed that soil enough
t hat your noxi ous weeds invade, particularly wormwod
and all of a sudden you have a tall specie that's not
native to the area and all of a sudden nakes the
fragnentation of that intact habitat once again, and
there's many mles of underground collection |ines on
this project. W' ve tal ked about flickering sound and we
haven't really tal ked about other than one person about
how it mght affect wildlife. This is a mgjor indirect
effect that potentially is an inprint upon the turbines.
Sound flickering shadow free flung by the whirling
bl ades, either fromturbine itself or fromfrost or ice.
And any bird that's nesting around those areas, they're
going to be effected by this. Again, this is al

i ndirect effect. The noise, you know, with an
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establ i shed 50 decibel years, limtation for person's
resi dence, they found this study -- and this was funded

by NextEra. Bid |ife establishing their nesting
territory, singing to deter nales and attract fenales.
Noi se fromthe wi nd turbines where birds will try to set
up territories under and near the turbines, could easily
be one of the reasons why one study found seven of nine
grassl and bird species over a five-year period being
increasingly displaced in the ratings up to 300 neters.
Again, that's a huge indirect quantity of land that the
birds are starting to nove away from All of this kind
of thing I'"mtalking about is fragnentation. It's been
shown by a variety of studies and explained this in here
and | refer to different studies of how this
fragnentation affects grassland birds.

" mgoing to go down to being nore specific about
indirect effects to grassland birds. And |'m not going
to go into detail again because it's here. Generally,
grassl and birds and waterfow exhibit avoi dance of w nd
turbines within North Dakota and the Coteau. In Al berta
t hey found where there were preval ence of off roads
sites, they found that four species on the Canadi an
Federal Specie list, sprigs pipit, bird sparrow, jasm ne
colored (inaudible) and (inaudible), the six species

were much -- as four tines nore abundant on off road
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sites. Grasshopper sparrows avoid roads, published,
bared sparrows avoid roads, published. Now how far back?
There's a study that was done in western North Dakota by
Thonpson. Published in 2015 and it invol ves oi
devel opnent. Secondary gravel roads conmonly mneasured
approximately 10 neters wi de and they usually had an
addi ti onal one -- approxinmately 10 years with -- or of
roadsi de habitat differed fromthe interior. So we're
| ooking at -- of the road itself plus the disturbance on
each side. The inclusion of 115 neters on either side of
t he roadway i ncreases the effect -- the area effected
tenfold. Thus, any one neter -- and |'m quoting here,

t hus, any one neter of secondary road can detrinentally
affect up to 33 hectors of habitat. That's over 80
acres. So now you begin to see the indirect effect of
this fragnentati on of these intact habitats.

Anot her thing we haven't really tal ked about and I
refer you to way in the back on page 28 and 29 it shows
you the wi nd turbines or dowmmwi nd of a wi nd turbine.
There are many grassland species that use aeri al
di spl ays every spring for courtship. If they' re anywhere
near these turbines, as they turn with the varying w nd
directions and these turbul ence that are created behind
downwi nd of these turbines. These areas di splays go up

and down and they sing. Sonetines the sounds are so
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m nute, you have to be very careful to listen. Are the
femal es and nal es going to be able to hear one anot her
or the sound of the tower and then be affected by the
t ur bul ence behind wi nd turbines? W don't know. That's
the whole problemin this area. W have a | ot of unique
wildlife species, but we don't know howit's going to
affect them Do we take that chance? One of the
publications in 2011 it was published and I quote, w nd
energy offers the potential to reduce carbon em ssions
whi | e i ncreasi ng energy i ndependence and economic
devel opnent. However, wind energy has a | arger |and
footprint per gigawatt than nost other fornms of energy
producti on. Making appropriate siting and neasuring are
particularly inportant. Species that require | arge
fragnented habitats and those known to avoi d structures
are particularly at risk fromw nd devel opnent.
Devel opi ng | and on di sturbed plants rather than placing
t hem on devel oped within | arge and i ntact habitats woul d
reduce the cunul ative effect to wildlife. And there's

anot her quote in here that says basically the sane thing

and for tinme basis, I'll let you folks read that.
Wldlife associated with wetlands, | haven't -- we
haven't touched on -- the species we haven't touched on

are water birds and shorebirds and this is pretty

significant. I'mon page nine now. This particular area
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of the Coteau has sone of the densest wetlands in North
Dakota. It also has sonme of the highest pair count
density in North Dakota. W've talked a | ot about ducks.
There's lots of ducks and it's a cunulative effect of if
we keep taking bits and pieces away, then we start to
affect the total population. Al right. About waterbirds
and shorebirds. And | quote here, mllions of wetlands
that define the prairie pothole region harbor |arge
proportions of continental popul ations of several
speci es of North American waterfowl , waterbirds and
shore birds. The Coteau which also was referred to as
the prairie pothole region and I quote now, estinmated to
host greater than 50% of North American breedi ng
popul ati ons of (inaudible). Sorrow, Anerican coop and
ek turn, and this is probably the nost unique thing of
it all. Approximtely 80 percent of the North Anerican
cal cul ation of marble (inaudible) occurs in this area.
And on page 11 you can see a picture of that bird. They
nest on upl ands, stay on uplands for a couple of weeks
with their youngsters when they first hatch and they go
down to the wetlands to finish maturing. Al right.
Let's hustle along here. In particular have you | eather
courtship displays and they go up in their calls and
t hey cone down and they go up and they cone down.

They're not -- they're not going to be able to do that
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around wi nd turbine. Wllows are the sane way. Now we've
tal ked a | ot about whooping cranes. There's only one
thing that | want to add about whooping cranes and this
is a quote froma study by Smth and G eyer. He says,
for exanple, large bodied species with a wide w ng
| oading and are relatively |ow (inaudible) appear to be
especially susceptible to direct effects of tall
structures and the risk of collision is likely greater
Wi th structures that are placed perpendicular which is
exactly what is happening with this w nd turbine
| ocation is. Wooping cranes have | arge bodi es. They
fit this description perfect. Sooner or later, if we
continue to put wind turbines on the Coteau and the
maj or corridor, we're going to kill sonme bids. If you're
interested, | have included in your package the
publ i cati on on the whooping cranes. It was 2018
published. Al right. Onward and upward here. The nopst
there -- this is kind of a conclusion to me. There is a
little -- there's so little known about how t hese
different water birds will be affected in mgration,
perhaps a significant degree of caution by the w nd
i ndustry shoul d enpl oyed by not devel oping in these
native habitats. This is the greatest assurance that
these critical habitats will be avail able for nmany

sensitive species that depend upon grassland and
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abundant wetl ands characteristic of the Coteau in the
proposed project area. | have stuff -- a little bit on
bats. And | also presented the information about North
Dakota Gane and Fish, the nature conservancy, how
they're -- they're interested in this piece. Bird life,

i nternational and inportant bird areas, Fish and

Wldlife Service. And, again, you can read this. | don't
need to go into it. Now, |'m presenting somnething
entirely new. Now, there's another way -- there's two

ways to use better information to select w nd turbine

| ocati ons. One was published in 2012 and one was
publ i shed in 2016. The one in 2012 is entitled w nd and
wildlife in the northern great plains identifying | ow

i npact areas for wi nd devel opnent. They have devel oped
if you | ook on page 18, the whole -- the blue tine that
goes diagonally across there is a northern edge or the
escarpnment of the Coteau. The colored stuff in there,
the yellows, the reds or the greens, that's | ow i npact
areas. In other words, |ow areas, there's not as
critical habitat to wildlife as the areas that are gray.
They al so have three, four or five designated w nd

| evel s. So the conbination of |owinpact and good w nds
and they have a conplete map's formed so the w nd

i ndustries can just say, okay, this will have | ow

inpacts to wildlife but yet it has sufficient |and. Like
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|'ve said, we're all tired, we're all ready to go hone.
Encouragingly, and this is a quote, our analysis
denonstrates that it is possible to neet all of our
demands for wind on lands that are |likely to have | ow
i mpact to wildlife. The northern great plains, and this
Is extrenely interesting, wind energy production on | ow
i mpact di sturbed | ands coul d exceed 1,056 gi gawatts over
35 tines the projected man for wind energy. And what is
even nore interesting with that, if | can find it quick,
inthe United States, there's only a little over a
t housand gigawatts used for all of electricity in the
United States. So there's plenty of areas in the United
States in the northern great plains that has | ow i npact
and enough wind. Let's use this information so we don't
have to go through all of this. There's another -- the
ot her paper that was published in 2016 it's called
PawPrint. One of the nain goals was to identify the
| ocation of intact habitat which is both hay and native
to guide wind and ot her industrial devel opnent that
woul d reduce the | oss of natural resources. The outcone
of that map or of that study is shown on page 21. They
express that, quote, while the tall grass prairie in
North America has |argely been converted fromits native
state to crop | and, short grass and m xed grass prairie,

which the Coteau is in, located along the western
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portion for the great plains still contains |arge,
i ntact, blocks of habitat. Intact grasslands are a
val uabl e resource because they provide a wealth of
services to our country that includes, listen to this,
carbon sequestration, grasslands put as nuch carbon
sequestration in the soil as much as a forest. Water
filtration reduced erosion that keeps the noisture on
the | and, avoid the addition of nitrogen phosphorous and
sedinent into our fresh water systens in the United
States and, of course, maintains the trenendous
di versity of habitat for the trenendous diversity of
wildlife those of which cannot use crop |and.

Goi ng back to the wind turbine of Burke W nd,
knowi ng what we know now and under st andi ng the
gui delines of US Fish and Wldlife Service in North
Dakot a, Gane and Fi sh devel oped to help the w nd
i ndustry select sites of low inpact wildlife. The Burke
Wnd project should really never have gotten started. It
shoul d have been stopped just because on the basis of
the wildlife.

Now, in summary, The Coteau Preservation Alliance
Goup would first like to express our sincere
appreciation to Next Era Conpany dropped three townships
cl osest to Lostwood Refuge, which | happen to live in

one of them Now, what our question on this, there are
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several people that have | eases and it's no longer in
their current approved processing approved project. WII
t hese three townshi ps be dropped? WII they give back
t he easenments or will they eventually conme back and try
to put wind turbines on these townships? | don't know.
And we al so sincerely appreciate thempursuing it and
mai ntaining a half mle setbacks for danci ng grounds.
Now, they've already tal ked about NextEra has done a
phenonenal job in trying to place nost of the turbines
on plowed areas and that's to be commended, but
regardl ess, turbines are still in the mgration corridor
that will adversely affect mgrating birds and | eks and
shore birds. Wien they mgrate, they mgrate in snal
flock and flip around all of our |andscape up and down
the hills and go on again, so they're going to be right
in the path of all these wind turbines. So we believe
very strongly that NextEra has sel ected the wong
| ocation for this wind field. If we had presented that
t he Coteau, and of course | went briefly through this,
one, is extrenely inportant because of intact native
grassl and and ot her grassland types. Two, has one of
North Dakota's hi ghest wetland densities. Three, is
critical endangered resource in great decline across the
northern great plains because of the need and desire for

nore corn or soybean or losing it continually every
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year. The Coteau is associated with a diversity of
i ndi genous grasslands, wetland wildlife that neet intact
grasslands for survival. Five, is associated with
grassland birds with restrict breeding range. Six, is an
i nportant migratory corridor for many species, sone of
whi ch |i ke the whoopi ng crane having greater chance of
striking turbine blades. Seven, it is strongly
recogni zed by many organi zati ons and federal and state
agenci es as a highly valuabl e natural resource that
needs to be excluded fromw nd devel opment. And we
al ready know that if they went to the | ow i npact areas
whi ch woul d neet 35 tines their actual need of the 20%
what the Departnent of Energy -- for wi nd energy, they
woul dn't have to go into any of these areas, it would
all be done with | ow inpact.

Knowi ng all this, the Coteau Preservation Alliance
is opposed to the Burke Wnd LLC project. W ask the
North Dakota Public Service conm ssioners to please deny
Next Era's request for the Burke Wnd LLC project based
on the harmit will cause natural resources across the
Coteau and | al so provided you in your package the
publication of the |ow inpact areas and al so the
publ i cation on (inaudible) so you can easily read
yoursel f and understand nore about it because there's

just not enough tinme to go into that kind of detail.
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Behi nd on the package that | gave you is al so our
updat ed package that we provided last fall and al so |
wote a letter to -- let's see. Let ne get it here.
Next Era Resource, LLC, attention O ay Caneron, project
devel oper or Burke County, North Dakota, subject
envi ronnental concerns over w nd turbines in Burke
County. Folks, | wote this back in Septenber the 24th
of 2017 when | first |earned about this project and I
wote a letter, which | amgoing to include in here
about why | thought this was a bad place to even
consider. | never even got a response, so at that, |I'm
done. Oh, | do -- North Dakota Chapter of the Wldlife
Society. Do you want nme to wait until | answer their
questions and then do this? North Dakota Chapter of the
Wldlife Society. |I renenber -- they asked ne if | would
present this for filing?

MR, DAWBON: Yes. Just put it in with the
ot her stuff. She was just going to offer it as an
exhibit and just this docunment right here. | don't think
she was going to say anything nore. So you're offering
this as an exhibit?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR, DAWSON. Ckay. |'mgoing to nark it as
exhibit |1, is there any objection?

MS. FUREY: Yes, Your honor. W would |ike
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to object to the entry of this as a advance. W haven't
had a chance to review. W haven't even touched the
docunent today. It's one thing to provide public
comrents at hearing, but we don't feel that it would be
appropriate to submt this information wthout providing
proper foundation. In addition, as | just previously
sai d, we have serious concerns that we haven't even had
a chance to glance at the docunent?

MR, DAWBON: M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: Your Honor, | think she did
| ay foundation for the docunents. She tal ked about what
was in there. If they want to ask sone additi onal
guestions as to how she got to where she got with it,

t hey should be allowed to do so otherwise it would be
the comm ssion can take it for what it's worth and give
it the weight. | still have no problemw th them | ooking
at the docunent before you nake a final determ nation as
toif they're going to object to this not.

M5. FUREY: Your Honor, we would still
of fer our objection. It |ooks to be substantial. There's
no way that we're gonna be able to | ook at this docunent
wi thin, you know, a few m nutes and, you know, outline
of all the questions that we would potentially have so |
woul d mai ntain my objection.

MR. DAWSON: I'mgoing to admt it into
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evidence and we'll talk about it |ater before we cl ose.

M5. FUREY: Can we at |least look at it

before --
DAWEON: Yes.
FUREY: Thank you.
DAWEON: Yes.

SM TH. Thank you. What letter?
DAWSON: You said that you have a

25 30 D

different one fromthe federation is the one | have.

M5. SMTH | just gave that to you, |
believe, didn't 1? Ch, | didn't 1? I"'msorry, do you
want ne to cone up and give it to you now?

MR. DAWEON: Pl ease.

M5. FUREY: Your Honor, | realize that
you're going to allowthis and I'd just like to note for
the record that we still nmintain our objection, we're
just not gonna have tinme to prepare guestions and
response given, you know, the extent of the materials,
but we would like to maintain the ability to foll ow up
and provide us sone of ny co response. Wiether we'd be
able to file the exhibit?

MR. DAWSBON: Yes, | don't have any
objection to that.

MR SCHM DT: | have no problemw th that

as wel | .
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MR. DAWSON: We' || discuss that here in the
end of the neeting, and allow for that, that is fair.
Any questions?

M5. FUREY: W just need a copy that's

all.

MR, DAWSON: | need a copy for sure.

M5. FUREY: And just to clarify, you --
you nade a couple of references to -- are these
materials that have been, | haven't even | ooked at the

docunent. Are these materials that have been submtted
by yourself on behalf of an entity, or an organization?

M5. SMTH: It's on behalf of the Coteau
Preservation Al liance.

M5. FUREY: Ckay. Thank you

MR. DAWSON: M. Schm dt?

MR, SCHM DT: | do have a few questions
for you here. Ckay. So we have what | ooks |ike pages 1
t hrough 25 of text. Is that your basis of the report?

M5. SM TH: Approxi mately, yes.

MR SCHM DT: Did you draft this?

M5. SM TH: Yes

MR, SCHM DT: Ckay. What's your
educati onal background?

M5. SM TH: Bachel or's of Science.
M chigan State University.
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MR SCHM DT: And was it a Bachel ors of
Science in any specialty?

M5. SM TH: Conservati on

MR. SCHM DT: And then what year did you
graduate from --

M5. SM TH: 1969 .

MR. SCHM DT: So did you continue to work
in the conservation field?

M5. SMTH: | started -- if you want nore
detail on ny background, | can provide it.

MR. SCHM DT: Yeah, can you give ne your
experience?

M5. SMTH:. | graduated in the fall of
1969. | started working with US Fish and Wldlife
Service one nonth later. | worked with the Fish and
Wldlife Service until 2001, My 13.

MR. SCHM DT: What did you do at the Fish
and Wldlife Service?

M5. SMTH. | worked at a variety of
pl aces until the Decenber of 1977 when | transferred to
Bostw ck National WIldlife Refuge and I worked there
until | retired in md-Muy.

MR. SCHM DT: M d May of what year?

M5. SM TH: 2001. |'ve worked with this

resource for 39 years.
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MR. SCHM DT: And then | see you have a
literature citing --

M5. SM TH. Mimm

MR, SCHM DT: -- spot, is that a conplete
copy of all the literature?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR, SCHM DT: That you used to support
t hi s docunent?

M5. SM TH: Yes.

MR. SCHM DT: Then this |ooks |ike The
Condor: O nithol ogical Applications research articles
that titled Qpportunity- Qpportunistically collected
data reveal s habitat selection by mgrating Whooping
Cranes in the US Northern Plains. Were did you obtain
this information fronf

M5. SMTH: It's in the -- what page?

MR, SCHM DT: It doesn't have a page
nunber. It's -- it's a research article that's attached
after the map of --

M5. SMTH Ch, yeah that's what's
publ i shed.

MR, SCHM DT: Ckay. So this was published,
did you get this off the internet or did you get it out
of the journal?

M5. SMTH: No, | was told when |
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contacted US Fish and Wldlife Service in Bismarck, |
said | need to know what the density of wetlands and
(i naudible) are on this area, so | can present that. And
they gave ne that, and the next thing I know I was given
this publication by the author who had -- he sent an
email, and so then | (inaudible) business nice. Because
it's just published in 2018.

MR, SCHM DT: | don't have any ot her
guestions for you.

MR. DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you, Karen, for
taking the tinme to put that infornmation together and go
through it. I'mhoping that we have a way to -- well |I'm
gl ad your conpany can provi de commentary back because |
think it's difficult for the public to provide
nmeani ngful informati on when they cone to the hearing
with it and it's rejected. And so I'mglad that it was
adm tted as evidence and we can look at it and the
conpany can conment on it and have their experts | ook at
it and we'll give it its weight. So | appreciate that
and we need to do a better job of telling the public how
they can do this sort of thing or when they can do it
and how they can do it, so that, you know, it would have
been really difficult for you to have spent all that

time in your organization putting that infornation
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t oget her and not even being able to be considered and
given weight. So we'll work on our process. Thanks for
taking your tinme, and I'mmaking sure, |'ll be fair
because 1'I|l have every opportunity to respond to what
you present ed.

SMTH | did this for the resources.
FEDORCHAK: Thank you.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

235 0

KROSHUS: Karen, the public testinony

part of the hearing is all about sharing information, so

| appreciate this.

M5. SMTH: | appreciate that. Thank you
very, very much

MR. DAWSEON: Any further questions?

M5. FUREY: | guess we'd just |like to know

if we have an opportunity to intervene in proceedings.
You know, which would provide, the conpany an
opportunity to fully evaluate and respond earlier than
at the hearing. So | would just like to know that and
t hat was not done here. So that was really the basis of
you know, a good part of our objection here. | would
also like to clarify, are you providing cormments on
behal f of North Dakota Gane and Fi sh?

M5. SMTH No. You know, |"'mretired. |

have nothing to do. Because of Freedom of Affirnation,
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can contact North Dakota Gane and Fish or Fish and
Wldlife Service and ask for information. And they
provi de, and that's what happened.

M5. FUREY: Thanks, | was just clarifying
for the record.

M5. SMTH: No, I'mretired. | don't work
for them anynore.

M5. FUREY: Are you providing coments on
behal f of the United States Fish and Wldlife Service?

MS. SM TH: No.

M5. FUREY: Ckay. So coments are just
submtted by the the Coteau?

M5. SMTH. By the Coteau and because of
our Coteau preservation alliance of group of people who
are extrenely interested in preserving this habitat as
best you can.

M5. FUREY: Ckay. So you authored this but
it is presented on or | guess offered into the record by

M5. SMTH. W devel oped it because they
are the ones who helped ne pull this together wthout a
team you can do these kinds of things.

M5. FUREY: Thank you.

MR, DAWBON:. Further questions?

MR. SCHM DT: | don't have anything
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further.
MR, DAWBON:. Seeing no further questions,
you may step down. | have entered that into evidence as
Exhibit |I. Are there -- where are we? W are with

proponents again or people with single issues. Is there
anybody left with a single issue? So are there any
proponents that are still left with that wish to offer
testi nony? Proponents, people for the wind farm or
transm ssion |ine.

MR. MCKEW N: Shaun McKewin. 1'I1l be
brief, | promse.

MR. DAWSON: Your nane, Sir?

MR. MCKEW N: Shaun McKew n.
Mc-K-e-wi-n. Yes, | signed in.
DAWSON:  Shaun?
MCKEW N: Yes.
DAWSON: Spel | that.
MCKEW N:  S- h-a-u-n.
DAWSON: And where are you fron?
MCKEW N:  Grand Forks.

2 ® 33333

DAWSON: Were you here for ny previous
adnoni ti ons on perjury?

MR. MCKEW N: Yes, sir.

MR. DAWBON: You under stand what perjury

is and the penalties for it?
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MR MCKEW N Yes, sir.
MR, DAWBON: Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. MCKEWN: Yes, | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR MCKEWN: Al right. As | said, ny
nanme' s Shaun McKewin and I'mfrom Grand Forks. | made

the trip here today to express ny enthusiastic support
for this project. Uh, | ama full tine student at Lake
Regi on State College, Devil's Lake in the wi nd energy
technician program So |ast year, early last year | got
back fromny | atest, national guard nobilization and
went back to ny civilian job at the sugar factory and
decided | was ready for a career change. So that's why I
ended up in the wind energy program because | did sone

| ooking into it and I found that the, uh, the w nd
energy career field is one of the fastest grow ng career
fields in the country. And it's going to still be for a
while here if projections hold true. Umn so yeah, |
enrol l ed at Lake Region, a two senester program going to
be graduating in couple of nonths here, and |I'm| ooki ng
for work. And like | said, when tech jobs, they're going

to be here a while and the skills we devel op in prograns
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like this and why don't work like this, uh, these skills
translate to countl ess other career opportunities in,

li ke, stemfields and either the tech jobs in ny
opinion, that the state needs to attract people to our
state and keep people in our state. The economc

devel opnent here is, the value is the (inaudible). As a
North Dakotan | really appreciate the rules and

regul ations that we're all concerned with today in place
to protect, protect our natural environnent. They're

i nportant. Qur environnment does need protection from
over devel opnent. But that's not to say that we need to
protect it fromall devel opnent, done in a responsible
and reasonable way. And | really appreciate that this
comm ssion and your role in enforcing the rules and
regul ati ons and naki ng sure that conpanies |ike NextEra
and comng in and they hear these rules to nake sure

t hat any devel opnents like this serve the best interests
of the people in North Dakota and our environnent.

But as a citizen, | amfully satisfied with the ones

whi ch Next Era has gone and all hoops they've had to junp
through to nmedicate, mtigate the potential negative
effects environnental and ot herw se of this project.
They didn't cut the overall side of their project by a
hundred negawatts because you know, of the -- the nost

affected or potentially affected area of the 300
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negawatt project. So | nean that was a huge concessi on
that they made. So in closing, | would just urge this
commission to allow this project to nove forward as
pl anned and allow this major investnent that is
happeni ng in our state. Thank you.

DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey?
FUREY: No questi ons.

DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?
FEDORCHAK: Thank you, Shaun, for

5 2 335 D

bei ng here. Have you been here all day?

MR. MCKEWN: Yes, | have.

M5. FEDORCHAK: | adm re your enthusiasm
at this hour.

MR MCKEWN:. And | admire all your
stam na. | dreaded com ng out and maki ng this any |onger
than | had to, but you know, | waited around all day
figured I'd throwin nmy two cents.

M5. FEDORCHAK: We appreciate you waiting
around all day. Thank you for doing that.

MR. MCKEW N: Thank you, conmi ssioner.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: Thank you for your service.

Thank you for being here.
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MR, MCKEW N. Thank you.
MR, DAWSBON: You nay step down. Any ot her
proponents, any other proponents? Your nane?
ROLLER: Eugene Roll er.
DAWSON: Did you sign in?
ROLLER Yes, | did.
DAWSON: Where are you fronf
ROLLER: New Engl and, North Dakot a.
DAWSON: And you were here for ny

> 3® 3333

previ ous adnonition on perjury?

MR. ROLLER Yes, sir.

MR. DAWBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR. ROLLER Yes, sir.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. ROLLER | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR, ROLLER: | cane up here in support of
the project. | amin the mddle of Brady 1 project. |

have wind towers on three sides of ne within 2000 feet.
| live ina hill line that's covered wwth wildlife,

anyt hi ng from pheasants, grouse, partridge, couple
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species of the air. At first | noticed it a little bit
that they, you know, with the construction, that the
wildlife, didn't conme to the area. Now, it's like
there's extra wildlife around. It doesn't seemto nake

any difference. The cattle use them for shade.

Absolutely. | can't see any, any negative inpact on the
wildlife. It's something that | |ooked at in the future
of our conmunity and ny famly, I'mthe fourth

generation on the farm | own three quarter acres, so
it's not very much, but the bit that it did help out. It
hel ped out in retirenent and it's going to be hel ping ny

chil dren, and possibly even ny grandchildren in the

future. So, along with the community, 1'd like you to
see the positive effect in the conmunity. | can't see
nothing wong with it. | did a bit of research on

NextEra. It's a very wonderful conpany. They're very up
to date on all their processes. Very conputerized. They
say they're going to do sonething, they' re gonna. | was
not |led astray on anything. Qur contracts, | have
transm ssion lines (inaudible) honest the whole tine. A
ot of things | wanted to say. There was a | ot of

m sconceptions on it. To ne, ny head's been here all ny
life with airplanes. My grandfather had airplanes on the
farm So to nme | think of props. It's got ny interest. |

mean, I'mliving in nmy dreamright now Like |I said,
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they're all around nme, they're very relaxing to ne.
There is a little bit of noise with them Yeah, it's not
that -- not that bad. | noved from New Engl and in 2012,
| owned a house al ong the highway and actually | could
not really be out on ny patio, front deck with the
hi ghway noi se, couldn't hardly have this conversation.
Well, | figured out there's nore noise there then |'|
ever get fromthe wind towers. Shadow flicker, | get a
little bit of that too. You know, you'll be sitting
there all of a sudden you'll see a little bit of shadow,
but it's not that won't |ast nmaybe 15 m nutes or so. You
just don't notice it after a while. It's |ike driving
down road. You don't -- all of a sudden you don't see

wi nd towers anynore, that was part of the art of the

countryside. | guess, that's all | got to say.
MR, DAWSBON:. Any questions, M. Furey?
M5. FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
MR, DAWBON. M. Schm dt?
MR. SCHM DT: No questions. Thanks.
MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you. Eugene, what's

your connection to this project?
MR. ROLLER: | have no connection really
besi des (i naudi bl e).

M5. FEDORCHAK: So why did you cone, or
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who invited you to cone and testify?

MR. ROLLER: | got invited by the head of
t he project.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ch, okay. To share your
i nsights on --

MR. ROLLER: Yeah, just what it's like to
live right in the mddle of this thing.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Right, right. Wre you at
the hearing for the Brady hearing?

MR, ROLLER: Yes.

M5. FEDORCHAK: So you're the reason
because that was our |ongest record hearing in | ength.
You canme on your own dine, |'m assum ng?

MR, ROLLER: Yes.

M5. FEDORCHAK: All right. Thank you.
Appr eci ate you sharing your insight.

MR DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR, KROSHUS:. Ckay. |'ve got two
guestions. One is, what's the record because this is
only nmy third. So what are we shooting for here?

MS. FEDORCHAK: | think twelve hours.

MR. KROSHUS:. Twel ve hours. So you said
you're within 2000 feet, that's the cl osest turbine?

MR ROLLER That's the cl osest turbine,
2,700, and then a couple that are, 3-4 within 3,000
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feet.
MR, KROSHUS: Ckay. |'mcurious when you
say the noise, | think you said the noise wasn't that
bad.

MR. ROLLER No, it's -- tone, it would
be like a distant airplane flying, or like a highway
noi se. Basically it's a |ong distance kind of noise.

MR, KROSHUS: And wi nd direction?

MR, ROLLER: And that hasn't -- some days
you don't hear nothing.

MR. KROSHUS: All right. Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: If there's no further
guestions, you may step down. Any ot her people for the
wind farmor transm ssion line that wish to testify?
Anyone? Seeing there is no one else, we can go on to the
opposition, but we're going to take a five mnute break.

(Recess taken.)

MR. DAWSON: We're on the record and it is
about 10 mnutes after 8:00 PMand we are calling people
on the opposition to the wind farmor transm ssion |ine.
| s there anyone that w shes to cone forward? Pl ease have
a seat and state your nane.

M5. ANDERSON: Hello. My nane is Sharon
Anderson. Do you need ny address?

MR. DAWBON: Just your town is fine, where
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you're from Were you live?

M5. ANDERSON: My husband and | ranch by
Power s Lake.

MR, DAWBON:. Ckay. You were here for ny
previ ous adnonitions on perjury?

MS. ANDERSON:. Yes.

MR, DAWSBON: So you know what perjury is
and the penalties for it?

MS. ANDERSON:. Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MS. ANDERSON:. Yes.

JUDGE DAWSON: You may begi n.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Could we hold on until
Commi ssi oner Kroshus gets back, so we record her
t esti nony?

MR. DAWSBON:. You're right. Did you sign
the sign in sheet?

MS. ANDERSON:. Yes.

MR. DAWSBON: | run jokes by ny staff every
now and again. They tell ne never to tell a joke. You
may begin.

M5. ANDERSON: Again, ny nanme is Sharon
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Anderson. My husband and | are third generation ranchers
in this area, and have been bl essed raise our children
and our grandchildren and this beautiful prairie region
here in Coteau. W have worked and formed partnerships
with the US Fish and WIldlife Service and organi zati ons
whose work it is to preserve and protect these native
grassl ands and wetl ands, for mgratory birds and for
future generations. This area as a main corridor for
mgratory birds, and contains sone of the | ast untouched
areas of native prairie and wetlands, so inportant
to everyone. |'mhere to express concern and make an
appeal to deny...to deny an industry who's proposing a
commercial wind farmin this area. The risk of
developing a wind farmin this area is substantial .
Hundr eds of thousands of birds are being killed annually
t hrough collisions with fast noving turbine bl ades and
t hat nunber noves into the 10 mllion when collisions
and el ectrocution of power lines and towers is included.
Many grassland species will avoid these areas and w nd
t ur bi nes have been known to cause reproductive failure
in declining grassland breedi ng birds. These findings
have all been substantiated and recorded and | do have
t hose publications from Shaker and Bul e, 2015, was
publ i shed. Stephen's 2013 was published and Erickson

2015 was published. Qur migratory- sorry, our mgratory
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birds are declining in nunbers at an alarmng rate
pronpting many of these birds in our area to be |isted
as threatened or endangered. The nunber one cause of
this decline is loss of habitat. And | just wanted to
talk a little bit about the speakers. Qur first, with
regard to our first speaker, Daryl Hearst (sic), he
spoke on Next Era decreasing their projected area from
approxi mately 46,000 acres to 22,933 acres to avoid the
Lostwood National WIldlife Refuge. This in itself should
prove that this area is indeed inportant. However, the
refuge doesn't enconpass the entire project area. This
proj ect area and poses an unacceptable risk and woul d
clearly put NextEra, | believe it would put NexEra in
vi ol ati on of the endangered species act, the Mgratory
Bird Treaty Act and the Bald and CGol den Eagl e Protection
Act. Wth regards to our second speaker Richard
Lanpet er, he spoke agai nst noi se and shadow fl i cker.
|"ve read in an article, w ndwatch.org, that turbines
produce airborne pressure waves and vi bration and t hat
not all of these waves are heard. There's also no
standard to neasure ultrasound, but there are reports
that these towers emt and give off between 20 and 50
KHz of ultrasound. The towers generate vibrations even
when they're shut down and it can be neasured at

signi ficant distances. These frequencies are detected by
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t he body and the brain as pressure. People |living near
turbi nes describe the effect on their hones as |ike
living inside a drum The sounds very, the sounds very
| i kel y can cause serious or intol erable problens
i ncl udi ng di srupted sl eep, nausea, vertigo, headaches
and depression. Dr. N na Pierpont, an Anerican
pedi atrician coined this the wind ti- the w nd turbine
syndrone. Wth regards to our third speaker, Kinberly
VWells. My concern is that wi nd energy devel opers are
supposed to assess the risks associated with her
projects to protected wildlife species. My concern is
that this should be done by independent third party
experts and that these findings should be reported
directly to regulatory agencies. Anything less | believe
woul d be deened a conflict of interest. | don't believe
data shoul d be collected by or interpreted by
i ndi vidual s that have vested interest in the outcone. |
believe this informati on shoul d be nade transparent. It
shoul d be made public. | think this information is owned
by future generations. Wth regards to our fourth
speaker, M. Derby. | just have a question. |If sonebody
sees a whooping crane a nmle away froma turbine, there
was tal k about reporting it and then that's assum ng you
know who to report it to and if and if they' re avail able

to report it to and it and he said that they woul d shut
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the wind turbine off. Well what do you flip a switch? |
know if | turned ny- ny ceiling fan off in ny front
room it doesn't stop right away. You know, this just
doesn't make any sense to nme. So anyway, |'m asking you
to not- to deny NextEra's project in this area, so
that's ny cl osing.

MR, DAWBON:. Any questions, Ms. Furey?
MS. FUREY: Just to clarify, you're a
resi dent of Muntrail County?
ANDERSON: Bur ke.
FUREY: Ckay. Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?
SCHM DT: No questi ons.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
FEDORCHAK: Thank you Sharon. |

5 2330 0

appreci ate you being here and naking comments fromthe
whol e day. The one thing, | had heard it froma couple
of speakers and I do want you all to know that
everything that we have here, all our boards, all of the
information is available to the public and it's
avai |l abl e on our website. And so there's this -- under
the North Dakota Public Service Comm ssion if you

just Google that and you'll get our website and there's
the Siting category and then through there, you m ght

have to dig down a little bit, but if you have any
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trouble, you can always call our office and we have a
person in our office, who can help get you to the
i nformati on. Cbviously there's vol unmes upon vol unes of
information here, but it is docketed, that's what we
call it on our website. And each docket has a name so
you can kind of |look for whatever it is that you want to
examne in that stuff. Actually had to be avail able on
our website 30 days prior to the hearing. So the conpany
had to have that. That was big. The hearing date was set
conti ngent upon themgetting that information to us. And
again, that's sonething that we do include that in our
news rel eases, whether that gets included in the news
stories about these hearings, |I'mnot sure, but we'll
try to beef up the awareness about those resources in
the future as well.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: No questions, thank you.

MR. DAWSON: If there's no further
guestions, you may step down. Please conme forward. Your
nane, sir?

JACOBSON: Chase Jacobson.

DAWSON: Where are you from Chase?
JACOBSON: Col unbus.

DAWSON: And you were here for ny

2% 35

previ ous warni ngs on perjury?
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MR, JACOBSON: Yes, | have.
MR, DAWSBON: Do you understand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?
MR JACOBSON: Yes.
MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. JACOBSON: Yes, | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. JACOBSON: Thank you. | ama fifth
generation rancher. | live just south of Col unbus. |

live one mle on the south side of the wind project. |
will just hit the nmain points that | haven't really
heard too many tinmes fromother people. My first one is
that it will weck the natural beauty of the |andscape.
Looking north fromny yard is one of ny favorite views
and | | ove catching pictures of cows and horses on that
hill with a sunset. Another thing is disturbing our
livestock and animals with noise, people and |ight
flicker, which will be in a closer proximty to the
towers than ny house. Another problem | have with this
project is atower is as tall as our state Capitol

buil ding, which is pretty tall. And on the edge of the

Coteau there's an old farmyard that | have heard is
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called the 42 farm which | ooks of way up into Canada.
And if we put another tower on top of that, we're going
to be I ooking a |l ong ways, |'m guessing 50-60 mles,
they' Il be able to see these from A big concern | have
is that this will be changing our way of life forever,
where people who |ike our peace and quiet, and that's
why we live in this area, | would just rather be left
alone. Umn ny main concern is the possible occurrence of
heal t h degradation fromtowers. W love |iving where we
do and if this cones true, I'mstarting a famly soon,
and | would rather not raise children next to these and
| woul d probably be noving out of county. That is what |
have fromny notes. | have a note from ny younger
sister. Wuld you like nme to read that or just submt it
for evidence?

MR, DAWBON:. Submitting it is fine.

MR, JACOBSON:. Ckay. She just |ikes the
| andscape and woul d rather not to get harnmed. So thank
you for your tine.

DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey?
FUREY: No, your Honor.

DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No, that's all | have.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak?
FEDORCHAK: | have no questions

2 335 D
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ei ther. Thank you, Chase.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus?

MR, KROSHUS: | have one question. Is
Aaron your dad? Your father?

MR. JACOBSON: Yes. That is correct.

MR. KROSHUS: And he read a letter from
you or from --

MR, JACOBSON: No, that would be one of ny
ot her brothers.
KROSHUS: Ckay. Wiat was his nanme?
JACOBSON: Race. | am Chase.
KROSHUS: I1t's scribbled out. Race.

2 35

kay, | heard it wong. Gotta rewite it. Thank you for
bei ng here.

MR, DAWSBON:. Can you bring those to ne,
pl ease? You wish to offer these?

MR. JACOBSON: Yes, | do.

MR. DAWSON: Then |I'mgoing to mark these
as exhibit J, is there any objection?

MR. SCHM DT: No obj ecti on.

M5. FUREY: No, Your Honor.

MR. DAWSON: And | admitted as exhibit J
multiple letters. Anyone el se in opposition? You may
step down. Your nane, please.

MR. NEHRING My nane is David Nehring.
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MR. DAWSON: And you' ve been here for ny --
|'ve seen you' ve been here.

MR. NEHRI NG Yes, | have.

MR, DAWSON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, NEHRI NG Yes | do.

MR, DAWSON: Under st andi ng so, do you
prom se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give wll be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MR, NEHRI NG | do.

MR. DAWSON: You may begin.

MR. NEHRI NG Thank you. |'m going to have
to change ny testinony, it started with “good norning.”
Vell, we've been waiting 3 and a half hours, we're still
goi ng to be okay Good eveni ng. Judge Dawson, Chairnman
Kroshus, and Comm ssi oner Fedorchak. M nane's Dave
Nehring and | represent North Dakota Vision Keepers. A
nonprofit entity that was established in 2018 to assi st
grass roots organizations such as the Coteau
Preservation Alliance, Say No to Burke Wnd, and others.
You' ve heard plenty of testinony, expert testinony
regarding the site of this proposed project. |I've heard
many times fromthe natural resources professionals that

I f a devel oper was | ooking to site a project in the
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wor st possi ble location in North Dakota, that this would
be it. I"'mnot going to deal with this. We're going to
tal k about sonething totally different now. I'll keep ny

testinony focused on other aspects of the proposed

proj ect such as NextEra's need analysis, the
reliability, reliability and availability, border vortex
and wi nds contribution, polar vortex in natural gas, the
sprawl of North Dakota wi nd farnms, and the saturation
poi nt of wi nd devel opnent. Let's |ook at the need

anal ysis and presentation by NextEra. They state that,
and 1'll quote, “additional electrical generation is are
required to keep up with the demand within North Dakota
to the popul ati on expansi on and grow h associated with
oi |l and gas devel opnent as well as the high demand for
heat in winter. There's a spreadsheet in your packet
that shows heads fromthe EIA joint cal endar years 2014
t hrough 2017, and | think we can safely assune that
4-year trend will give us the information we need to
support or hurt either claim In 2014 the total supply
of nmegawatt hours of electrical generation was

38, 331, 000 and sone odd of which 18,577,000 was exported
out of state. By 2017, the total supply was over 41
mllion megawatt hours of which over 22 mllion was
exported out of state. This chart shows one thing. W

have significantly nore generation than what is needed
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in North Dakota. Now let's address the issue with
respect experiences involved in cold weather, and the
i npact to wind and natural gas. Polar vortex was present
in late January and |'ve included a couple of
screenshots showi ng them (i naudi bl e) during cold spells.
|"mgoing to be brief here and just nentioned that the
first displayed showed, a production of 93 negawatts or
93, 000 negawatts of which wi nd group produced only 4. 4%
of total. That was on January 30th at 6:50AM
Tenperature of Bismarck was minus 33. The next one is
| ater the same day. Production at M SO was 83, 000 and
change when provided 4% of the, this was at 3:15 PMt hat
same day. Final displays on February 19th at 8:10 AM as
you can see, the total production was al nost 83, 000
negawatts when provi ded under 2% The next piece you're
going to see is an article that describes the potenti al
i ssues with natural gas during the cold wi nter nonths.
Xcel energy was poised to shut off gas supply to over
150 custoners to keep the gas flowi ng to other
custonmers. Their reason was | oss of pressure. Qur base
| oad generation at North Dakota is very |ow, we cannot
afford to negatively inpact that portion of our energy
portfolio. One of the things that Chairman Kroshus
tal ked about earlier, | happened to find a piece, as |

was doi ng sone research for legislation recently, and it
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showed, the acreage- sprawl of wind built in the state
of North Dakota conpared to other states. This was taken
fromthe federal renewabl e energy study and showed t hat
the projects listed North Dakota enconpassed 160 to 307
acres per megawatt in Texas, the averaged approxi mately
83 acres per nmegawatt in the Illinois 71 acres, Kansas
93 acres, Kkl ahoma average was 78. And wonderi ng what
the reason is. The Wnd Energy Associ ation state that
we're at top 10 wi ndscape, do we really need all the
space between turbines or is this a |land grab?

(I naudi bl e) further inspection. I'll now share a couple
of statenments nade by a candidate in nost recent

el ection for public service conm ssion.

When | asked her directly and this wasn't hunan, what
the saturation point was for w nd devel opnent in our
state, she told nme “we are there now.” Wen | asked for
clarification, she added that nore wind and solar wll
cause reliability issues, add to the string of current
transm ssion capabilities, and |likely cost her peers
nore noney. And 1'd |Iike to make a point of
clarification on sonething that C ayton Derby said
earlier. He nmentioned that in the state of North Dakota
we shoot 75 to 100- 75,000 to 100, 000 grouse per year.
think that's what he stated. The grouse harvest in 2017
in North Dakota was $46,900. In 2017 that was down 28%
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from previous year. Just to show you what's happening in
bird populations. In closing, I'll say this: There are
chal | enges in adding an uncertain elenent to our
el ectrical grid. By uncertain | nmean uncertainty and
reliability, cost, and the inpact to our natural
resources. In this case, however, the inpact to our
resources are huge, there are certainly better |ocations
to site projects such as this. | would please ask you to
deny the application by NextEra. Thank you.

MR, DAWSON: Do you want to offer this
i nto evidence?

MR. NEHRI NG Yes, | do.

MR. DAWSON: |I'mgoing to mark it as
exhi bit K?

M5. FUREY: Your honor, what is it? What
is the docunent? Is it his testinony, is it comrents?

MR NEHRING It's ny testinmony with

supporting docunents. |'ve got a copy for you if you
li ke?

MR. SCHM DT: Pl ease.

M5. FUREY: We woul d, yes.

MR. NEHRI NG Ckay, no problem

M5. FUREY: It says Table 10 at the top,

where is this docunent com ng fronf

MR. NEHRI NG Fromthe EIA website. Energy
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| nformati on Associ ati on.

M5. FUREY: For what it's worth, | mean,
guestion the relevancy of a lot of this information, so
| woul d object on that basis, but | nean, to the extent
that it's entered into the record and, you know,
eval uated for what it's worth.

MR. SCHM DT: The determ nation of
rel evance | think should be |eft up to the comm ssion.

MR. DAWSON: I'mgoing to allowit into
evi dence, and let themnake it into the um relevant
i nformation. Any further questions?

M5. FUREY: Just one nore, one nore. |
need to clarify for the record, are you a resident of

Mountrail County?

MR NEHRING | amnot, | live in Burke
County, east of Bisnmarck. | grew up three bl ocks north
of where we're at right now | lived in Bowbells ny

whole life until 1994.

M5. FUREY: Thank you, no further
guesti ons.

MR, DAWBON. M. Schm dt.

MR. SCHM DT: | don't have any questions
for you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.

VB

FEDORCHAK: Thank you, Dave. Just to
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provide a little background into the question on
rel evancy. This is great information. | nmean you hear
fromfolks a ot that whole need issue and it's
confusi ng because we do deal with need but not the site
when we deal with need. It relates to our regulation on
the utilities thenselves and in their portfolio. So need
is not a factor in deciding decision whether it's needed
or not. Kind of left up to the marketplace |I think to
determ ne that. And so, um thank you for being here,
for providing this information and um we'll certainly
give it the weight that we can.

MR. NEHRI NG Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: David, thank you for being
here and um it's always good to have nore nunbers. The
acreage gquestion has been questioned before. Not just
this hearing but at |east the previous hearing because |
think it does go back because one of the requirenents,
or one of the considerations |I should say, which is
various inpacts to the environnent.

MR. NEHRI NG Thank you very nuch.

MR, DAWSBON:. Any further testinony -- you
may step down. Any further testinony? Please cone
forward. Your nane?

MR. BEARD: Cody Beard.
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MR, DAWSBON:. Where are you from Cody?

MR. BEARD: Bowbel | s.

MR, DAWBON:. You' ve been here for ny
war ni ngs on perjury?

MR. BEARD:. Yes.

MR, DAWSBON: Do you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, BEARD: Yes, Your Honor.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. BEARD: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. BEARD. (Ckay. First, a couple of notes
of ny own, | got a letter fromny father that he would

like me to read. He is present, he's just not
confortabl e tal king. Yeah. There's a -- there's a couple
of edited in the areas that we got to exclude it now,

but 1'lIl start it off anyways. First of all, I'd like to
t hank you all for being here today. My nane is Cody
Beard. As | stated, I'ma fifth generation farmer, John
and the Beard farm which was started in 1902. |I'm
reading this letter fromny dad as | said. So here's his

part. My nane is Douglas Beard. |I'mnot reading this but
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| i ke you to hear what's on their mnd. | was born and
rai sed in Lakota, Hillsboro County. | farm and ranch

along with ny famly, this native prairie that we graze
our cattle on is very precious to us. W take care of

it, and cherish it. W have a trenendous popul ati on of
wildlife here. We certainly appreci ate the peaceful ness
this area has to offer. You can sit on the open prairie
in the evenings and only hear the coyotes tal king. |

will tell you many tines over, this is God's country.

| ' ve never been too nuch about politics until these w nd
farms started popping up all over the place. |'ve done a
| ot of research on the articles that |I've found and soon
realize how crooked politics are, not only at our

federal levels but our state and county as well. Wnd
energy is heavily subsidized by our federal governnent.
And that is the only reason wi nd conpani es can nake this
wor k. Ask yourself if this, if you had a business that
did not support itself, should it even exist? Your
answers, nore than likely, of course not, we have these
out si de compani es fromout of state coming in to nake
mllions in our state is ny understandi ng of a previous
proj ect and North Dakota gane and fish stepped up and
tried to save our grasslands. They set sone guidelines
for the wind conpanies to follow, but NextEra deci ded

that they cannot foll ow these guidelines because it wll
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cost themtoo nuch noney. So instead of follow ng our
state's guidelines of governor of North Dakota stepped
in and granted a waiver to NextEra, so they do not need
to follow our state's guidelines. W find that very
interesting. NextEra's next step was to slither into our
county wi ning and dining or county officials our
pl anni ng and zoni ng board whose job it is to nake
recommendations to the county comm ssioners voted the
Burke Wnd Project down 5-1. |If County comn ssioners
even take into consideration the recommendati on of
pl anni ng and zoni ng board, in my opinion, they didn't.
Qur County Comm ssioners LRI G oup, Jared, who has never
voted in official and Debbie Turner, who's no longer in
office. Did they even give it a second thought or they
didn't give it a second thought before they approve this
project? In nmy opinion, that's very questionable.

Anot her sketchy decision, it seenms to nme i s know ng t hat
our comm ssi oners went agai nst everything in Burke
county's conprehensive plan, which | have a copy of that
here. I'll provide that at the end. | believe NextEra
shoul d have access to it, it's at our court house, and
it's been there the |last couple of years. So, um and
why it's all about the noney. Wiy el se woul d anybody
vote to destroy the peaceful scenic serenity of our

| andscape, God's country. The state of North Dakota

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 146
needs to take a step back and really rethink their
decisions as they pretty nuch all the big corporations
to do what they want because it's all about the Al m ghty
dollar. I"'mreferring to oil conpanies as well. North
Dakota needs to put nore boundaries in place and enforce
them before it's too late. A lot of grasslands these
towers are proposed to be placed is native ground, never
di sturbed or broken up, which is sonething special and
we will never get back again. God's country. | do not
want this project to be approved because once it is
approved, wind energies will only continue to peck away
at the rest of the county, they will come back and put
up to her lines, collection lines, transm ssion |ines
where they have omtted themfromthe original plan,
regardl ess if they nust go through the application
process again or not. Allowing this project is only
openi ng a huge hornet's nest. We will all get stung.

Next Era even put confidentiality clauses on sone of
their contracts to keep neighbors fromtal king to ot her
nei ghbors. Why? It's pathetic than an outside conpany
cones into our state and divides our communities,

nei ghbors agai nst nei ghbors and friends agai nst friends.
| have a nei ghbor ask nme one day why | felt | should be
able to stop themfrom putting wind towers on their

 and. | understand his point, but why by himputting
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towers on their land, should this be able to affect ny
life? My famly's lives, ny famly's lives will be
affected and | have no say about it. The beauti ful
scenery will change. The peaceful ness will be gone.
Wldlife will decrease, so our lives would be greatly
affected if ny nei ghbor has these towers and why is that
fair? Life as we know it will drastically change. W
will lose the tranquility of the land that our famly's
farm since 1902. Qur children and grandchildren are
pl anni ng on keeping the Beard name; or keeping the | and
in the Beard nanme, excuse ne; sonething we are extrenely
proud of and work very hard for. My son, Cody planned on
noving out to his grandparents' farm building a house
and raising his famly here, as he believes this is the
nost beautiful, enjoyable place in the world to |ive.
Hi s plans are on hold, pending the Burke Wnd Project.
In closing, I'd like to thank you PSC for |istening and
| hope you vote this project down for the sakes of our
grassland, our wildlife and the people that are opposed
to this project, that want to preserve what we have in
God's country. It's tine for a state to take a good | ook
at how it being destroyed by big corporations and trying
to preserve what we still have. Once it's gone, it's
gone. Let's look out for future generations when maki ng

your deci sion and ask yourselves would I want one these
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towers in ny backyard. | ask that you do not approve the
wi nd- Burke wi nd project. Thank you for your tine.

MR. DAWEON: Anyt hing el se?

MR. BEARD: Yeah, a couple of things of
ny own here |I just kind of jotted down, and this is --
"Il start by saying this. Nothing against the
representative -- representatives from Dakota coll ege
t hat cane here. | have great respect for what they do.
But one thing that's always kind of conflicting thing to
nme is NextEra seens to cone in here and wi n our approval
over by saying “we're going to provide you guys with al
t hese jobs, there's 300 construction jobs. So nmany
nmai nt enance jobs, we're going to offer jobs to your
area.” And then nost of these neetings they have
representatives from Dakota coll ege comng in and
sayi ng, we've got these students that really need al
these jobs and they'd love to cone and fill all of these
jobs. So | would think that sone personal (inaudible)
get straightened out. And then to comrent to Ms.
Jensen's comments earlier, kind of run our zoning board
down and talk to her conm ssioners up. If you noticed in
what she described there of one conm ssioner went on a
tour and they didn't think it was that bad. You know,
there's a little bit of noise, but they didn't think it

was that bad. And then the other one drove down just
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trying to look at the field hinself. He didn't think it
was that bad. Ckay. So what you're telling nme is our
comm ssi oners based their decision on their own personal
pref erences and opinions. They are officials that are
el ected by the public to be the voice of the public. Qur
pl anni ng and zoni ng, as Ted Hawbaker stated earlier,
he's on our planning and zoning board. He listened to
t he people, the, the people of the county, residents of
the county | should say, | don't think really want,
there's not been nany people up here tonight that are
for this, that live in the energy markets. So | just
want ed to back our planning and zoni ng on what they did.
Un and like | stated earlier, ny famly's been here
since 1902, farm ng. Burke County was established in
1910. My famly has been farmng this county |onger than
its existed. This is, this is our livelihood. My father
and grandfather both served on township boards, school
boards. I'mon our |ocal fire departnment and anbul ance.
Qur, our famly supports this town. This town supports
our famly. You know, this town is a famly and it's sad
to see a corporation cone in and start dividing things
and meki ng nei ghbors angry with each other. This has
been not hing but a nuisance since this all cane about.
And personally | just think it needs to go away. We're

fine without this. W were doing fine before they cane
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in. We're a community and we'll be doing fine if they
| eave. Um and | guess in closing, the one thing that
really irritated nme today is everybody that sat up here
that doesn't live here referred to what's on that map as
the project area. Ckay. Well this was the project area.
This is now the project area. This is what's going to
affect the project area. Take it fromthe peopl e that
live here. That's not the project area. That's hone.
That's all | have.

MR, DAWSBON:. We stopped for sonething
within the exhibit, the letter. And what else did you
have?

MR. BEARD:. It's the Burke county roadnap
to the future conprehensive plan. It's basically county
gui del i nes on what we're supposed to follow, what our
officials are supposed to follow as far as zoning
regul ati ons.

MR. DAWSON: |Is there a need to see it?
You offer it?

M5. FUREY: Is it the zoning ordi nance or
is it the county's conprehensive plan?

MR. DAWEON: Bring themto ne, please.

MR. BEARD: It's the Burke County
conpr ehensi ve pl an

MR. DAWSON: I'Il pass -- I'Il pass it
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around.

M5. FUREY: | would prefer if you just
take up a tray of notice of the actual docunent as it
exists on the county's website, so that we know t hat we
have the nost current version entered into the record.

MR. DAWSBON: It hasn't been redrafted by
sonebody at |east that you're aware of? He is wanting
the addition of the letter read into the record and
mar ked down as exhibit H, the are there any objections?

MS. FUREY: No objections.

MR. SCHM DT: No obj ecti ons.

MR, DAWSON:. So any questions, Ms.
Furey?

FUREY: No questi ons.

DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
FEDORCHAK: Cody, thanks for being

® 3 3 3 D

here, | don't have any questi ons.

MR. BEARD: Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: Likew se, Cody, thank you
very nmuch. No questions.

MR. BEARD: Thank you.

MR. DAWSBON: |'Ill accept the conprehensive
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plan as it is. Since there's no questions, you nay step
down.

MR, BEARD: Thank you.

MR. DAWSEON: Any further testinony? Your
nanme, please?

M5. BEARD:. Kat hy Beard.

MR, DAWSBON:. Where are you from Kathy?

M5. BEARD: | am from Bowbells, C ayton

Townshi p.

MR. DAWSON:. Ere you here for ny --

M5. BEARD: Correct.

MR, DAWSBON: You understand what perjury
is and the penalties?

M5. BEARD: | do, sir.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MS. BEARD: | do.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

M5. BEARD. (kay. | am part of the Coteau
preservation alliance. And | have received quite a few
letters frompeople that are out of state in Arizona for
the winter who wanted to be heard. And peopl e who

coul dn't be here today because of work or nedical or
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whatever. | amonly going to read one letter. This
letter is from Tam Lucy. She's a Burke County resident
and | andowner.

MR, DAWSBON: Coul d you spell her nane?

M5. BEARD: Tami is T-a-mi. Lucy,
L-u-c-y. Proposed Burke Wnd industrial wi nd turbines,
Bur ke County, North Dakota. Dear Comm ssioners, when
faced with a difficult decision throughout our lives,
we're told to weigh the pros and cons and | et that be
what det erm nes our decision. That only nmakes common
sense. And here are the pros and the cons regarding this
project. The pros? Mney. The cons? Nunber one is death
of mgrating and native birds. W all that's been gone
over quite a fewtines today, so |I'mnot gonna conti nue
t here. Nunber two, death of bats. Nunber three is the
negative inpact on wildlife. Nunber four, the negative
i npact on grasslands. In the area proposed for the Burke
county wind project is native northern m xed grass
prairie, so unique to the plateau, that it is not found
as intact el sewhere in nost of North Dakota. Wy woul d
we want to permanently destroy these native grassl ands
for industrial wind turbines that can be constructed
el sewhere? Nunber five, negative inpact on wetl ands.
Nunber six, noxi ous weeds. And toxic chem cals include

water and air. Some of the npbst noxi ous weeds gai ning
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strength in this area are Wrmwod, Leafy Spurge, and
Canadi an thistle. Wrmwod, which can produce 50, 000
seeds fromone stemis already an extrene problemin
Burke county and anytinme soil is disturbed, even just a
scratch, it can create an open wound where noxi ous weeds
begin to grow. | nagi ne that huge open wound that wl]l
created if this project is approved. On the other hand,
if established grass |lines are left alone, it is nore
difficult for weeds to take hold. The nore weeds, the
nore need for chemcals to kill them which leads to
nore toxins in our food supply, in our water supply and
in the air we breathe. This affects both people and
ani mal s. Nunber seven is the noise pollution and shadow
flicker. Nunber eight is health issues. Nunber nine is
t he decrease in prop- property values. There are nany
articles online about real property, adding to reduction
in value to totally unsellable. Some who want to | eave
due to any health issues fromthe industrial w nd
t urbi nes cannot sell their homes so they are forced to
just lock up their doors and | eave. Ten, safety issues.
| ndustrial wind turbines can cause harmto animals and
people fromice that is thrown fromthe blades or bl ades
breaking apart in fires. Nunber 11.: Death to our way of
life. The reason we live out in this rural area of our

county is the way of life that living in this beautiful
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part of North Dakota provides for us. If this project is
approved, | for one will nore than |ikely never see it
wi t hout industrial wind turbines again in ny lifetine.
That is a death to our way of life. There are nmany nore
cons to be considered such as liabilities, dust, wear
and tear on the roads, etc. Wiat | find so very
interesting is that just about all, if not all of the so
call ed experts who are for the project and are telling
us what is like to have and live by industrial w nd
turbines, don't live by them and never have. Money is
not everything and should not be. Wiat shoul d nost be
considered here is the fate of the Coteau in Burke
County, and everything it is and has to offer, not only
for Burke county, but globally. It is an extrenely
i nportant ecosystem and we need unbi ased peopl e who are
in authority that are willing to take a | ook at the
facts and not through industrial wind turbines to be
constructed in Burke county due to those facts. W need
great people in authority who are willing to stand up
and say that noney isn't everything. And that is nost
inportant is the preservation of this very uni que part
of Coteau for all future generations. W need North
Dakot ans who are in authority to say no to the out of
state wi nd conpani es such as Next Era who want to cone to

our state and ruin our ecosystens and our way of life so
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they can nake their wallets a |lot bigger. Are we really
going to allow this? As you can see, the cons far
outwei gh the pros. And for this reason | ask that you do
not approve the Burke wi nd project. Thank you.

Sincerely, Tam Lucy.

MR. DAWSON: Anything else you'd like to
add?

M5. BEARD: | amjust going to add that |
just want you to know how nuch | appreciate the tine and
effort you guys have put into this. It's been a |ong
day, so | just want you to know that | also amtotally
agai nst the Burke Wnd project.

MR, DAWSBON:. Any questions, M. Furey.

M5. FUREY: Ms. Beard, just for
clarification, you stated that you live in Lucy
Township, is that correct?

M5. BEARD: | live in Cayton Township.

M5. FUREY: You live in Cayton Township.

M5. BEARD: And Tam Lucy lives in Lucy
Townshi p.

MS5. FUREY: Ckay. So you're aware that the
ori ginal project boundary was |ocated in those
t ownshi ps, but since the anendnent of the application to
the 200 nmegawatt project, the proximty of the project

boundary to those townshi ps have changed substantially?
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M5. BEARD: Yes, | know that and we really
appreciate that. But we're here to fight the whole
project. Un and what's to say that you're not going to
come back and put towers in the first projected area.
Furey: We'd just like to note that the Burke w nd
application is for the 200 negawatt facility as the
proj ect boundary is dependent on hearing the exhibits
nunmber 35, 36, and 37 behind nme; | have no additional
guesti ons.

MR. DAWSON: M. Schm dt.

MR. SCHM DT: | don't have any questions,
t hank you.

MR. DAWSON: Commi ssi oner Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Kathy, but with all these
Beards coming forward now, | just have to know your
relation to the previous Beards testified.

M5. BEARD:. Cody Beard is ny son.

MB. FEDORCHAK: Okay.

M5. BEARD: And he read the letter for
Doug Beard, which is ny husband who is sitting right
behi nd ne.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. DAWBON: Submit the evidence. Please
bring it to me. You wish to offer these?

MS. BEARD: Yes.
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MR, DAWBON:. Ckay. You can sit down, at
the table right there. It's the letter she read. And the
| etter fromElizabeth and Elizabeth and a letter from
Jonathan WIld and a letter from Joseph Lucy, Raynond
Lucy and Enma Malin. Elaine Road, and sone | can't read.
Anyway, if you want to see these are there.

M5. BEARD:. They're all just in
opposition, basically repeating everything that's said
t oday.

MR. DAWSON: Thank you for the summary.
Since there's no objection to these, I'mgoing to adm t
them as exhibit M Now you may step down. Any further
opposi tion? Your nane?

MR, CHREST: It's Marshall Chrest.
Marshall with two L's, last name, Chrest, like the
t oot hpaste, but with an H Ch-r-e-s-t.

MR. DAWBON: | already have it spelled

wWr ong.

MR. CHREST: Everybody does that.

MR. DAWSON: (Ckay. And where are you
fronf

MR. CHREST: Rural Bowbells, excuse ne.
Where the first project was. |'mchairman of C ayton
Townshi p.

MR, DAWSON: And you were here for ny
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previ ous adnonitions on perjury?

MR, CHREST: Yes, sir.

MR, DAWBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

MR, CHREST: Yes, sir.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony you' re about to give

will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

truth.

MR, CHREST: Yes, sir.

MR. DAWSON: You nmy proceed.

MR, CHREST: Ckay. |'ve got three things
to go over. | have a letter to submt that is from Scott

Roadie. He is fromBellevue. That's what his address
says that's within Burke county anyway, that doesn't
know. | would a | ot be reading the | adder just to speed
this up. So |l will present that after | had done, uh, |
do have another letter. Uh, | plan on reading was sent
to ny address, uh, from Marl ow Nel son, uh, MARL OW
Uh, Nelson is just NEL S ON N ght he is from Powers
Lake, rural Powers Lake. Ckay. Um he has an address,
North Dakota Public Service Conm ssioners, Honorable
Jul i e Fedorchak, Honorable Brian Kroshus, Honorable
Randy Chri stmann; concerni ng proposed Burke w nd

proj ect. He says, Dear Comm ssioners, | amgreatly
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concerned with the direction all governnent is going.
Qur country is founded and nai ntai ned under the
principle a government by and for the people, but it has
turned into a governnent by and for governnent and nore
governnent control. The proposed Burke County w nd
project is a pet project of the zoning director and
former Burke county comm ssion chai rman who was al so ex
of ficio nmenber and chai rman of the zoning board. The
chairman is no | onger on the conm ssion of, excuse ne,
no | onger on the conmm ssion or the zoning board. In ny
experi ence at being at Burke County Conm ssioner in X
office level on the zoning board, only zoni ng changes
approved by the zoning board went to the conm ssioners
for final approval. | don't understand how t he county
conmm ssioners can override a five to one vote of their
appoi nted zoni ng board, which didn't approve of the
zoni ng changes. In the last 10 years, since | retired
fromthe Burke County Commi ssioner. They adopted a
dictatorial style of governance. The comnm ssioners have
nunmber one required being on the neeting agenda up prior
to the neeting, even if an invited by a nenber of the
comm ssi on. Nunmber two, adopted a |and taxation program
that doesn't follow state law. Three refused to | ook at
and understand the state |aw. Four, refused to provide

docunent ation on how |l and parcel value and taxation has
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been determ ned. Uh, and then he has a open neeting
sl ash information | oss and nunber five, uh, rejected any
and all public input that is against their personal
desire and benefit. | would have never thought this
woul d happen, by | ocal board nade up of |ocal people on
| ocal governnent. | personally don't want wind towers or
hi gh voltage power lines on ny land, but on this
proposed project | will have their power plant just off
t he edge of ny property. | amconcerned the health
hazards and risk close to ny lifestyle and where | work
and live. | ask for your vote to oppose the project on
t he basis of public concern and support for our zoning
board who voted it dowmn with a five to one vote. W need
to get back to governnment by and for the people. And he
lists his phone nunber, signed, Margow Nel son, resident
farmer, Burke County Conmi ssioner. And this is exhibit
C. And it mght have to change because | think | got
passed up, so. This is going to be good. I'Il try to get
us, | don't know, we probably broke that record already,
but remenber Aaron Jacobson, | kind of felt |ike Aaron,
| had sonething prepared but as the day went on, | just
ki nd of kept scribbling down things that | had questions
to, | want answered that we haven't had answered. And
what | thought was kinda funny when the neeting started,

Julie pointed out right away, uh, how the roomwas so
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neatly divided and in, she wasn't kidding. For those who
don't realize what's going on. This has divided our
county, our towns. Some of our townships, some of our
friendshi ps have been stressed and even | think severe,
severely probably for or separate probably forever. Um
so yeah, that was good, | guess, to notice that. | am
not conpl etely agai nst renewables, but this isn't the
county for it. My goal here is not to take, try to take
noney out of anybody's pocket. But I'mtrying to
preserve what we have. Turbines, they may be renewabl e,
but they're not proving to be reliable. The wi nd doesn't
al ways bl ow. There's no storage. | also wanted to ki nd
of touch on sonmething else and I'"mjust -- just trying
to get through this as quick as I can for you guys.
you know, |'ve heard this slogan a | ot today: Best of
the best, birding and nesting. And | have to agree with
that. Living in this, basically born, raised, lived in
this county ny whole entire life. As ranchers, we
understand this because, you know, the Gane and Fi sh and
US WIidlife -- or Fish and Wldlife, they keep us out of
the CRP until August 2nd. There's a reason for that.
It's because of the bird nesting, the wonderful habitat
they're trying to protect and we respect that even
t hough we wi sh that we could probably be in there in

July. But a question that kind of, |I don't know | have
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to ask is what these bird fatalities, these, you know,
|'"ve nade, | listened to testinony today and | got kind
of caught off guard a little bit, but, |I've been to

another, wind turbine, a public hearing in Tioga a
coupl e of weeks ago. And what |'ve got a kick out of is,
now I don't know if it's just sonething that's in the
agenda. But everybody seens to be doing a one year study
as far as the bird study. And ny question with that is,

| want to know these birds that they're follow ng, what
happens to then?? Now if the coyotes, the predators don't
find them are they picked up? Are they, you know, is a
wildlife biologist, do they check themout, see it and
(i naudi bl e) broke their neck, if bats' |ungs expl oded or
they just kind of taken out and disregarded thrown
behind the hill. | don't know. |I'mnot speculating. |I'm
j ust saying, you know, anybody can do is to yeah, | can
pronm se you that you put a jar cookies and front of ne
and I'mnot going to eat themright now, and |I'm
starving. |'m probably going to take this cookie, but

" mnot inplying anything. |I'mjust saying, but

sonmet hing that was said and the testinony earlier today
by NextEra, was in early 2018, they tal ked about
renmovi ng these 55 turbines. Now that ny nenory, that was
just last year, early 2018. Then why did it take them

until, fromny nmenory, I'mnot clear on this. | can find
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you the date because | was at the neeting, it was in
August or early Septenber cause we are harvesting shut
off of Conway to go to the neeting. It was in the Burke
county courthouse, some commi ssioners room but | heard
that day from C ay Caneron and |, |'m probably gonna
sl aughter the guy's nane it's Tom [ VonBi sche] from
Next Era. | apol ogize. But they've read a letter at that
neeting stating that they had renoved at that tine, |
believe it was 37 turbines behind us. And when | say
behind us, | really nmean and it enconpassed Di anond and
Lucy and basically took the wind turbines over to, um
t he highway straight south of Lignite, so what, you
know, it be the thing that | got a kick out of was that
If this was done last spring, why did it take until
August or Septenber to bring this to the public? And you
know, and then that day when asked for a map, they, they
didn't buy one, | think they mght've had a small one,
but they told us, we net with them | talked to them
Un they didn't have one they can show us that was
printed to scal e because they had to go to Mnot to get
one to put in the community area of the courthouse on
di splay. So | just have a question about that, that,
that was kind of sticking with me. One other thing, |'ve
got a friend, he will be in this wind project area and

hate to say that project area, cause | feel the sane as
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Cody Beard by uh, industrial wind farns facilities. |
hate that term This is, this is our, this is our
backyard. It's just not, you know, | hate that term But
anyway, | have friend, he'll be farm ng on several of
these turbines and in farmland because they' ve been
mtigated out of native grasslands. H s concerns are,
and | haven't heard anything about this today, really,
are the high routes of conpaction. Wiat's going to be
done with them You know, the drainage and the erosion,
what's going to be used as far as erosion control, a
mul ch. There were areas in Burke county that had nore
rain than that last spring, 7-8 inches of rain.
And | can't imagine it, this project is under
construction in the Coteau. W get that kind of runoff.
W are going to have erosion problens, |ike nobody's
busi ness. Another thing that he was wondering about were
the speed limts on these access roads, uh, haul roads
if this project would get constructed. He, he voiced his
opi nion that he thought it should be 10, 15 mle an
hour, uh, even though they're using a dust control, uh,
wei ght and speed destroys things. So | just wanted to
add that and I"'mnot trying to pick on wi nd energy
conpani es. We've had trouble with oil field conpanies up
here before, uh, blocking calls and backing up water,

uh, pushing snow out in the fields. That's sonething
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else that's a hasn't been really addressed in Ted
Hawbaker nentioned it, but snow renoval piling snow,
runni ng down hills. So yeah, that's sonething el se that

we, we were kind of worried about. Sonething el se |

noticed, | haven't had a chance to | ook at any of next
year is newy updated, binders and | feel, | dunno, how
| feel about that. | knowit's online now, but this is a

| ot of information to go through and to just be adding
stuff here in the last couple of days when it was nade
nmenti oned before Karen Smith's stuff. That shoul d be
objected too. | kind of feel the sane about sone of

this. That's a ot of stuff | |ook around at these

bi nders and sonebody's going to hurt thenselves. So
anyway, but we live right next to an L8 missile base is
L as in Larry Eight. And we have 150 missile silos here
in western central, North Dakota. And | do -- have read
their nost of their stuff, but | do see that they sent
letters to the 91st m ssile squadron or to the, to the
M not air force base. But one of ny concerns has never
been addressed and we've -- we've heard a | ot about
radar lately. I want to know will there be no
interference with current radar or future radar? Ah, in
flight plans of this 91st m ssile squadron out of M not?
Because | live well three quarters of a mle straight to

the south of this mssile base and they actually just
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yesterday flew over our house doing a flight, they are
on highway eight, | think it's a -- it's a (inaudible).
They're all al phabetized but they do like a flight
pattern and they fly out past our farmand they wll
actually sonetines fly up ny flax bin, and we are kind
of on the western edge of it. But | amstill concerned
because these M nuteman missile silos have been in the
ground for, for well since before | was born. |'m 32
years old. Uh, and they are basically a matter of
honel and security and our nation's defense system and |
woul d sure hate to see sonething nal function sonme day,
cause we have made our clutter or clustered or there's
so many different termnologies for it. So I just want
to know that we're guaranteed if this application would
get approved and these things get built and they say
right now we are out of this, this project area that's
not saying that they won't cone back (inaudible) is too
close of a the -- the setback they could go north of us.
You're still going to be in this, this footprint and
these mssile silos. So yeah, I, |I'm concerned, uh,
greatly about that. | |I know M. Jacobson nentioned
sonet hi ng about a National Wather Service, how he, he
wat ches Tom Schrader out of Mnot and there's radar
cluttered south of Mnot, you know, and | have seen it

every once in a while too. The agreenent that NextEra
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has with, with National Wather Service out of Bisnarck,
is it classified as confidential between those two
entities? And if so, why? Wiy isn't that public
information? |Is sonething that I'd really like to know.
Uh, we tal ked about the 1,272 acres during construction
and sonebody said, well, it really, it really isn't that
much. Well, yeah, as, as uh, Kathy Beard, read Tam
Lucy's letter, and | had just jotted this down here
earlier today, probably five hours ago. Un | was kinda
wonderi ng about weed control. W have | eafy spurge and
nost all of our pastures, it's on the state registry as
a noxi ous weed, you -- it's the lawto spray it.

And we take basically high regards in spraying all of
our pastures for it. You know, you nane it the

wor mwod, | have heard before at their neetings,

Next Era's neetings, that they will do weed control on
access roads and around the turbine. | have not yet
heard that they'll take control of the noxious weeds
across the plowed, collection |lines. And that's going to
be a substantial area. When we start to build, you start
bui |l ding roads that are 50 feet wide, you're going to
nove a lot of dirt, and you' re going to have a | ot of
weed troubles. Are they going to take care of this weed
trouble? O is that left on the | and owners, because we

do, we've been tal king about birds all day. W've got a

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 169
ton of wildlife here and birds will nove noxi ous weed
seeds like fire. So given it's in the western side of
the county in three to four years exploding terribly,
Quess what? It'lIl be comng our way. It'Il be going into
Canada. They'll be going into D vide County and not to
say that we don't have it right now, but we have noticed
in the past, you do any dirt work in native prairie,
whether it's you have to re-drill a post hole for a
corner post, you disturb that ground, the next year,
will bet you a dollar that there is a beautiful bouquet
of wormwod right there. So that is sonething to take
into consideration. |I'll just basically skip over sone
of this stuff. And another thing that we're wondering
about is these collection lines, they're plowed in.

Yeah, we -- we've seen other stuff plowed in via fiber
optics, things like that. What about settling,

si nkhol es, etc? The danger to |ivestock? W' ve had oi
conmpani es that had sinkhol es that the neighbor's

i vestock ended up into. Farm equi pnent and getting

t hese, these trenches, sinkholes, uh, wecking farm
equipnent. | think a lot of this stuff just kinda gets
over| ooked, just to try it out. I know, | don't know,
maybe they have agreenents with peopl e that have
contracts, but | would guarantee that a | ot of

non-partici pants haven't been talked to. And that's
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sonmething else that I'd like to kind of touch base on
is, NextEra said earlier in the day that one of their
outreaches, is the Burke county paper. Now I kind --
find that kind of funny because they act |ike everybody
in the county and the surrounding area gets the Burke
county paper. | actually do, but | do know peopl e that
don't get it. So if that's your only outlet and that's
how you' re publicizing your neetings, uh, uh, that's,
that's probably not the best way of going about it. |
al so heard about the word- “land owner” nmiler sent up
the | and owners or the participants. But what about the
non-partici pants? W share the sane roads, section
lines. So that's, that's sonething else |I'm kind of
concerned about. Just try to wap this up real quick.
When this project first got off the ground, |I don't know
what the year, was over a mllion. Burke County
residents were promsed 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, or 1.4 mllion,
uh, tax incentives for life of the project. But that
was with a 300 nmegawatt wind facility with 114 w nd
turbines. It got reduced to 200; to 76; that should be a
| ot of less tax dollars, for the schools, the county,
the townships, fire, et cetera. And what | felt was kind
of funny because one of our representatives, from
Edgel ey, M ke Brandenburg, just proposed a bill taking a

third of our tax dollars away fromthe counties with
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newly built wind farnms going forward. So to ne, in ny
opinion, this whole project, and it's not just because
of ny grandeur, um it's kind of msled a |ot of people.
Cause | know people that were here in June for the Burke
County planning and zoning neeting and really kind of
fell out of touch with it cause they just thought, “eh,
you know, the big conpany, they're just going to steam
roll us.” And they've left it. Talking to a couple
peopl e just recently, they had no idea that this w nd
farmwas down to 76 turbines and we don't | onger have
them uh, behind our farm uh, where | have a friend
fromWIIliston that conmes up in this area to hunt, and
he had no idea they weren't going to be on his uncle's
| and or not on, excuse ne, not on his land; next to his
property here. So it's kind of, you know, a little
m sl eadi ng, sane as Aaron Jacobsen. | have to say |
ranch, | drive, you know, cattle, just two nights ago, |
had a deer killed 110 yards fromny front doorstep.

right across ny tree rowin the field. A pack coyotes
got a deer, you know, guess what? If |I've go wi nd towers
eventually in ny area, they cone back in sone day. |
know the state trappers, we've had them up before to,
shoot coyotes in our area and these guys are very
effective. W | ost four calves |ast year to coyotes. If

we can't get these guys in our area because they won't

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O 01 A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 172
fly with these wind turbines, that's a lot of -- |ot of
| ost incone for nyself and ny famly. Speaking of
pl anes, it was nentioned earlier about the guy that has
a spray plane business out of Kenmare, North Dakota. He
actually does work for us. He has in the past, he wll
in the future, uh, but he's named Julius Brekhus with
Geat Plains Aero. He is kind of our lifeline in the
rolling hills in the Coteau to take care of |eafy
spurge. W got -- well | shouldn't say, | think it's one
current cell phone tower and then there's anot her
snaller one. | don't knowif it's used anynore and it's
snmall. He absolutely hates flying anongst those or he
won't even fly out to them So as far as the wind farm
behind us, that, that's out of question now at this
point, what are we left to do? | have no idea. So
getting on to sonething else here that | just heard
testinony a little while ago, uh, have a question, uh,
for our county auditor. If this plan was reduced from
the 300 to 200 negawatt by the testinony of NextEra
earlier in the day, and it should be on record, they
said early --

MS. FUREY: Your Honor, | would just
object that | don't know how appropriate it is to be
calling each other out.

MR SCHM DT; It was testinmony. It's a
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publ i c hearing.
MR DAWBON:. | think it's a -- it's a
public hearing testinony, he's responding to it. | don't

t hi nk you've crossed the line, but --

MR CHREST: Tell nme if | have and | w |l
-- I will stop, |I promise. But this plant was reduced
from 300 negawatt to 200 negawatt; by the testinony
earlier today, by NextEra. And it should be on record
that, uh, if this was reduced down to 200 negawatt, um
why didn't the public find out until fall? And | said,
again, | think it was Septenber, but why did it take the
county auditor until just recently by her testinony, her
sworn testinony to do the updates? That's al nost six
nmont hs. | don't know. So maybe we were really busy at
the courthouse. | don't know. So |ike Cody al so said,
|"mjust going to touch on this, if anybody hasn't seen
this today, only a couple of |ocal people have spoke for
the project. For the project. The rest of themwere all
out of the area. Valley Cty, Gand Forks, you nane it,
what ever you guys are here, you saw it. Mst all of us
t hat have spoke against it? W live here. This is our
backyard. This, this is our hone. That should say
something. | want to thank you guys for hearing us out,
probably breaking the record. And | just want to say

North Dakota has coined the termof us as “Legendary.”
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Let's keep it that way. Thank you very nuch. | have
not hi ng further.

MR, DAWBON: Any questions, Ms. Furey?

M5. FUREY: Just a bit of clarification
because | think it's inportant for those that are here
to understand that | do understand that |ooking at these
bi nders it seens as though that Burke Wnd cane and
pl opped down all this information. But | do want to meke
sonet hing very, very clear. Two of those binders that
are in front of you are actually the applications that
were filed nonths and nonths and nonths ago and are on,
uh, they're publicly accessible on the conm ssion's
website. And then just as clarification so that
everyone's aware, the other two binders that are on the
tabl e contain various reports that have, uh, been fil ed.
Most of themwere fil ed because they were based on the
original 300 megawatt application. So really it's not
necessarily new information, it's shrunken down
information as to howit relates to this anended project
boundary. And so all of this information in those
bi nders specifically was filed three days prior to
hearing. There were additional exhibits that we
subm tted today such as agency correspondence because
those letters were literally received yesterday

afternoon and | ast night. And so that is why they were
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not included in those is because we just received them
ourselves. And so | just thought that was inportant for
everyone here to understand

MR, DAWSON: M. Schmi dt?
MR. SCHM DT: | don't have any questions

for you.

MR, DAWSON: Conmmi ssi oner Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Marshall, thank you. | do
not have any questions. | know you have a | ot of them

MR. CHREST: Yes, and they've been
unanswered for quite sone tine.

M5. FEDORCHAK: And unfortunately this is
not best venue to answer your questions either, so --

MR. CHREST: But for the record, | just
want to make ny point.

M5. FEDORCHAK: | will say there are a
nunber of things that we, we haven't really gone over,
|i ke there's a whole certification docunment that the
conpany's agreed to. So if the project gets approved, |
woul d encourage you | ook at that because it outlines
it's, oh six pages long, four to six pages long. It
outlines all of the various terns that the conpany
agrees to abide by. And that includes things |ike weed
control, and nmai ntenance, and a best nmanagenent

practices for drainage. And a | ot of the kind of
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operational issues that you identified are covered in
that certification docunent. So | could even give you
the copy that | have. Let's see. Yeah, there's
coordination with the mssiles, with the air force base.
That if coordination occurs we nay have to get clearance
fromthem FAA covers a lot of this stuff as well, so
um always, if there are issues on, on needs,
recl amation, anything of this sort of project that has
been approved, we've constructed, they're obligated for
the life of the project to abide by the terns of the
project. And so if there's ever an occurrence where that
isn't happening, and we can't find a resolution, we
still have authority over them at that point.

MR, CHREST: Well that was ny third
guestion, who do you contact at that point if that
happens?

M5. FEDORCHAK: If you don't get
resolutions with the conpany, you can al ways contact us.
Ckay. So thank you for your tine.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR. KROSHUS: Not hi ng additional, thank
you.

MR. DAWSBON:. Unl ess there's an objection,
|"mgoing to enter into evidence the two letters you

provi ded as exhibit C. Is there any further testinony?

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © © N O 01 A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 177
Any further testinony? Any further testinony? Hearing
none, it is now -- Ckay. Cone on up. Your nane, please?
TITUS: Lee Titus.
DAWSON: Where are you from Lee?
TITUS: Powers Lake. Ceary Townshi p.

2% 353

DAWSON: Were you here for ny previous
adnoni ti ons on perjury?

MR TITUS: | was.

MR, DAWSBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and penalties for it?

MR TITUS. Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth.

MR TITUS. Yes, it is.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR TITUS: | concur with everything that
he said. |"'mpretty disgusted with the county
comrissioners. I'"mjust a sinple old farner, 1've |ived

here oh, ny whole |ife. And | don't really like the
changes that are comng. Got these wind towers are
comng in. I'll have a transm ssion |line going right by
nmy house. Wen you get out in the open country and | ook

across the horizon, |I'mgonna see nothing but w nd
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towers. Not really crazy about that. Well, what | wanted
to make it quick is that you guys here, is ny |ast hope.
There was people, salt of the earth people comng in
there and saying we don't want this. And the zoning
board |istened to us. The county conm ssioners have a
neeting here and yeah, there was a couple people to
tal k, who were opposing, but then it just kind of like
this strangest neeting. They just all started going
t hrough them They passed. Do really appreciate you guys
out west conming here and, you know, blow ng off sone
steam But you are our |ast hope. Please vote no. That's
all 1 got.

DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey.
FUREY: No questions

DAWSON: M. Schm dt.

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
FEDORCHAK: | don't have any

5 2 335 D

guestions. Thank you for being here.
MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.
MR, KROSHUS; No questions. Thank you.
MR. DAWSEON: Any further testinony? You
may step down. Any further testinony? Your nane, Sir?
MR, PETERS:. Ron Peters.
MR. DAWSEON: John Peterson?
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PETERS: Ron Peters.
DAWSON: Where you fronf
PETERS:. Powers Lake.

2% 353

DAWSON: Were you here for ny previous
war ni ngs on perjury?

MR, PETERS:. Yes.

MR, DAWSBON: So you know what perjury is
in the penalties for it?

MR, PETERS:. Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronmi se or swear that the testinony that you're about to

give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but

the truth?

MR. PETERS:. Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin.

MR. PETERS: I'd just like to agree with
what Aaron Jacobsen said. | totally agree with him One

thing also | would Iike to add is when | showed little
interest in this project to begin with and then after
reviewi ng things and that | decided not to parti ci pate.
Next Era Energy becane very belligerent, trying to
persuade ne to stay with ny personal thoughts. They was
very adamant about the persistence on contacting ne, and
coming to nmy place and visiting ne and it was getting to

be a point where he was being a pest. They woul dn't take
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no for an answer. One of those should be enough | would
think on sonething like this. You shouldn't have to
badger people to try to convince theminto create sone
contracts for that. One other thing that | disagree
wi th, what they was proposing was a 99 year contract.
Vell, | don't want a 99 year contract. They said, well,
what if we could come up and do sonething | ower? Well,
"Il consider it. So they proposed a 30 year. Don't want
that either. They said, we'll talk to the guys will see.
They finally came down to 20 years. Now when they're
doing stuff like this, is this an honest conpany that
they're willing to come down and propose | ower
contracts, for one individual? Try to nake you go into
their agreenents? | don't think so. | think it's very
di shonest .

MR. DAWSON: Anyt hing el se?
MR, PETERS: | can't think of one, right
now no, no. | wish | would' ve said sonething el se but

not right now.

MR, DAWBON:. Ckay. Any questions, M.
Fur ey.

M5. FUREY: No questions.

MR, DAWSBON. M. Schm dt?

MR. SCHM DT: No questi ons.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
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M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you, Ron. Are you
| ocat ed near the project boundary?

MR. PETERS: | will have a tower within a
mle, or very close to a mle of ny place, | live in
Cl eary Township on the north side.

MS. FEDORCHAK: Ckay, | don't have any
ot her questions, thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: Wen t he conpany -- Ron,

t hank you for being here. Wen the conpany was wor ki ng
with you and starting those 99 years, was that for a
turbine | ocation?

MR. PETERS: Pardon?

MR. KROSHUS: Was this for a turbine
pl acenent ?

MR. PETERS:. Yep. They wanted to put
turbi nes on ny property.

MR. KROSHUS: And then was it still a
turbi ne | ocation consideration when they dropped to 30
years?

MR. PETERS: Yep. There was no tal k of
power |ines, transm ssion lines or anything online. They
wanted two towers in ny north field and | really had to
be very diligent to try to get a map as to where they

wanted them Al they said is that they wanted to pl ace
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turbi nes on ny property. They woul dn't ever cone out and
say where until | actually told them we're done talking
until 1 find where you want them and the exact spots

where you want them and | want a map saying X here, X
here. It took forever to make them produce that.

MR, KROSHUS: Did they indicate what woul d
happen at the end of the, call it the 30 year option, or
the 20, | guess it's the sane?

MR, PETERS:. No, we never got that far
because at that point | was done with themand | didn't
want anything nore to do with them

MR, KROSHUS: Thank you. No ot her
guesti ons.

MR. DAWSON: If there's no further

guestions, you may step down.

MR. PETERS: Thank you.

MR. DAWSEON: Any further testinmony? Your
name?

MR. JACOBSON: Al an Jacobson.

MR. DAWSON: Did you sign in?

MR, JACOBSON: | just did.

MR, DAWSON: And where are you fronf

MR. JACOBSON: Bowbel | s.

MR. DAWSON: And you were here for ny

previ ous warni ngs on perjury?
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MR JACOBSON: Yes.

MR, DAWSBON: Do you understand what
perjury is in the penalties for it?

MR JACOBSON: Yes.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

MR JACOBSON: Yes.

MR. DAWEON: You nay begin

MR. JACOBSON: Just as a side note to
this, and | don't think we need any nore of those given
the length of tinme, | wish this nuch attention has been
pl aced upon the placenent and destruction of involving
the Ol Industry in this state which the city has
enbraced, and is far nore detrinental than the tower
systens that we're tal king about here this afternoon.
Mor ni ng, afternoon and evening and that instead, as a
broader note to a project such as this, there is a
gl obal climate change that is upon us. It is the consent
of the scientific world with al nost as cl ose as people
can nmake it, 100% or thereabouts. The consensus is that
it is happening and it is real. Projects like this
address those issues. They are not going to solve those

i ssues. They are helping nore to putting a danper on the
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i ssue. That is the main culprit for it, which is the
em ssions of carbon and these are cl ean energy
production units. They will benefit the society of the
world and the world is not going to take a backseat to
energy production. W have a continued appetite for it
and these will fill a portion of it. Yes, they are not a
conti nuous system They are however part of the |arger
grid that feeds energy back and forth fromone entity to
the other. It doesn't stay here. Sone of it cones back
into North Dakota. It goes both ways. It is. It is a
managed systemand it will be part of that system

MR. DAWSON: Anyt hing el se?

MR, JACOBSON: | approve of the on basis
of it's just sound environnmental policy is a good energy
production wi thout the detrinmental effects of burning
car bon based fuels.

MR. DAWBON: Coul d you spell your first
nane agai n?

JACOBSON: Al an, A-l-a-n.

DAWSON: Any questions, M. Furey?
FUREY: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: M. Schm dt ?

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.
FEDORCHAK: Thank you. Are you a

52 33523
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proj ect participant?

VR.

JACOBSON: Initially I was in the

proj ect boundaries but no | onger, on the eastern

porti on.
VB,
MR.
a 200 stage.
VB.
support it?
MR.
VS.
MR.
MR.
MR.

FEDORCHAK: Ckay. So Before it shrunk?
JACOBSON: It was a 300 stage and now

FEDORCHAK: Ckay. But you still

JACOBSON: Yes.

FEDORCHAK: Ckay. Thank you.
DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.
KROSHUS: No questions. Thank you.
DAWSON: You may step down. Any

further testinony? Any further testinony? Your nane?

525D DD

M LBERT: Coreen M bert.

DAWSON: Ckay. And where are you fronf
M LBERT: Powers Lake.

DAWSON: Did you sign in?

M LBERT: No, sir, | didn't.

DAWSON: Ckay. And where are you fronf
M LBERT: Powers Lake, North Dakot a.

That woul d be Burke County.

VR.

DAWSON: And you were here for ny

previ ous warni ngs on perjury?
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MS. M LBERT: Yes.

MR, DAWSBON: So you under stand what
perjury is and the penalties for it?

M5. M LBERT: Yes, | do.

MR, DAWBON:. Under st andi ng so, do you
pronm se or swear that the testinony that you're about to
give will be the truth, the whole truth and not hi ng but
the truth?

M5. M LBERT: Yes, sir.

MR. DAWSEON: You nmay begin, and |'II| put
this up here and you sign it when you're done.

M5. MLBERT: Ckay. | just feel the
bi ggest part of this whole i ssue was noney. Um because
if sonmeone said what we'd like, is this sonething that
you' d like to do put these towers up all over the | and
at no cost of any to you. | don't think there'd be too
many takers. We'd say no. But then but they'd say you'd
get vast anmounts of noney and then the whole picture
changes. I'mall about seeing others do well. Just the
ot her day we were talking to friends about the oil boom
that cane with a ot of chaos, and into our peaceful
| and. There's pros and cons to everything, and now
that's the main chaos of all this is that it's gone. But
it makes ne smle when | go by and | see nei ghbors that,

and now have ni ce pi ckups and nice hones that we had
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not hi ng before. Because | am happy to see so nmany who
had so little enjoying life now Gl that so many |ives
around us and others are fromprofiting from vast
profit turnaround, a full circuit circle. You know, oi
has made the whole US richer. North Dakota has produced
so much oil that has hel ped others that has produced
nore things. The Wnd Towers, are they going to do as
much? Probably not. The cost for one, will they ever pay
for thensel ves? Wthout governnent subsidies, they'd be
unabl e to operate those without us having to pay a
hi gher electric, electricity. It hasn't proven to be as
effective as we would like to see it. Wth all the, al
that's going on. And the possibility of governnent
subsi dies ending as political parties cone and go are
very likely to end. Soneone could cone in and put an end
toit. Then the whole thing would -- The technol ogy as
it's -- it would just shut everything down. And with
t echnol ogy changing as quickly as it does, could
sonething el se cone in, in the next year or two, and
produce, in a small unit, able to aggressively take a
hol d and produce way nore power from other sources and
ot her things? And | eaving these towers obsol ete, nuch
like the huge factories in our cities fromyears ago. No
one wants to claimthemas it would now cost mllions to

take them down so they stay as an eyesore. And they
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beconme a hazard to the environnent. Years ago our
ancestors grabbed on of our mneral rights. Those of us
reapi ng the benefits are thankful. Not all benefit, but
they did nake snmart choices and that's why we all enjoy
the land we live up here on. Many of us have heard those
who have conme and gone, while working the boom say you
have it so nice here. People are so happy. So cordial.
It wasn't that nmany years ago. People said, how can you
stand to live in North Dakota and so cold and icy and
there wasn't that many years ago they all thought we
were just cowboys and | ndians up here. Well guess what?
W liked it. W liked that they didn't know how nice it
was up here because now they' ve cone up and found the
beauty that we enjoy and we're not willing to just |et
go of it. And people are happy and they're cordial and
they're down to earth. And as | followed the news and
listen uptown, | see and | hear things as our nei ghbors
start to stir and get unhappy with one another. Years
fromnow, are children are going to | ook back and say,
we're so thankful for the decisions our ancestors nade?
Even though a | ot of noney had to naybe be passed up?
The | and God has blessed us with is still so quiet,
beautiful answering or will there be nonworking,
obsol ete towers everywhere as they slowy deteriorate?

And what do we do with then? As they drive along the
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road, will they be |ooking at yellow rusting towers that
of fend that, rusting down, neglected turbines falling
along the wayside. O will we be able to preserve what
we have and take care of what we have? If they were a
bi g noneymaker producing lots of electricity. But we
seemto have to keep our coal burning for the days the

wi nd doesn't blow so they can kind of help push this

pl an al ong. Anyway, |I'msorry, |I'mnot good w th words,
but I just would love to see our little world stay here.
Thank you.

MR. DAWSON: Any questions?

MS. FUREY: No questi ons.

MR, SCHM DT: No questi ons.

MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: Thank you for being here.

| do not have any questions either. |If Randy was here he
woul d tal k about the decomm ssioning plans and the bonds
that are required in advance and so they've, anyway, if
it is approved and for every other project that does
exist in North Dakota, they are not allowed to just
abandon them and |eave themup. There are actually
guite extensive plans for taking them down and fi nanci al
circunstances in place and the tine to ensure that they
do conme down. So that piece, um don't worry about that

pi ece.
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M5. M LBERT: The whol e day has been a

very | earning experience and | do appreciate that input

as wel | .
MR DAWSON: Conmmi ssi oner Kroshus.
MR. KROSHUS:. No questions. Thank you.
MR. DAWSON: You may step down. |'ve just
been infornmed that we'll be stranded here unless we go

soon. Ckay.

M5. CHREST: My nane is Jean Chrest, the
t oot hpaste with an H

MR. DAWSON. Wiere are you fronf

M5. CHREST: |I'mfrom O ayton Township
rural .

MR. DAWSON: And under st andi ng the
penalties for perjury, do you prom se or swear that the
testinony that you're about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth?

MS. CHREST: Yes.

MR. DAWSON: You may begi n.

M5. CHREST: Okay. | need to know. | want
to know. | don't know the answer to this question.
Anybody that is holding a contract in our area, see |I'm
in Cayton Townshi p okay? C ayton, Lucy, and D anond,
they took the turbines out of those townships, right?

Can you tell nme, are you going to rel ease the people

Doug Ket cham and Associ at es
701-237-0275




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PR P PR R
g & W N P O © 0 N O O A W N L O

Publ i ¢ Heari ng
3/ 8/ 2019

Page 191
that are hol ding, that signed easenents or contracts
Wi th your conpany? Are you going to have you rel eased
them from those contracts?

M5. FEDORCHAK: | can't speak to that. |
woul d know that those are private agreenents between two
parties, and so that's really outside the scope of --

MR, DAWSBON: You can ask the question
after the hearing if you like, ma' am

M5. CHREST: Ch, | can't --

MR. DAWBON:. It's outside the scope of
this hearing, so you can cone talk to soneone after the
heari ng.

M5. CHREST: Because there would be, if
t hey have not rel eased, we have a county comm ssi oner
that is contract --

DAWSON:  Any questions?

FUREY: No questions

SCHM DT: No questi ons.

DAWSON: Well, I'mgoing to close off

23 5 3

testinony at this time. Nowit's time for closing
remar ks, Ms. Furey?

MS. FUREY: Your Honor, | just pass al ong
to M. Schm dt a copy of a letter that Burke Wnd would
like to introduce as an exhibit. | apol ogize, out of al

the materials that | got today, | only happen to bring
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two copies of this. So why don't you go do you and maybe
Brian, share his copy to review. This is a letter dated
Cctober 31, 2018. It's a letter that was sent to
| andowners inform ng them of the reduction in the
project size. And | would like to note that Cd ay
Canmeron, the project nmanager, he actually read this
| etter out |loud for the planning and zoni ng conm ssi on,
on Decenber 20, 2018. So | want to introduce it as an
exhi bi t.

MR. DAWEON: Any objection? What's the
next nunber? I'Il enter it in as the next nunber,
what ever it is. Any closing remarks, Comm ssioner
Fedor chak.

M5. FEDORCHAK: You did break the record.
Congratul ations this is the |longest hearing since |'ve
been here, well, six years. It's been a great day. Thank
you everybody for your politeness. | know this is an
enotional issue and | hear the passion is testifying in
favor and opposed it is tough issue for communities. |
can't really make it any easier, but | can assure you we
will be looking very closely at the record and the
requi rements under the |law and eval uating the project
based on that and based on all the information that was
provi ded today. So thank you for spending the day with

us.
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MR. DAWSON: Conmi ssi oner Kroshus.

MR, KROSHUS: Well, congratulations it's
been the | ongest farm hearing. Think of it this way, we
had three comm ssioners sitting here. Today was
i ncredi bly hel pful, obviously it's about gathering as
much evi dence as we can in the process so we can nake a
good decision. The reality is regardless of the outcone,
| believe sone people are going to be happy, sone people
are going to be unhappy. But we've got a lot of work to
do and quite a lot of evidence was entered in today , so
one thing I will say, this is changing a lot, in
conparison, | think when the first oil farmwent in it
was nore an object of curiosity. Wiat's this all about?
And a |l ot nore questions are being asked, and that's a
good thing. Public input is a very good thing. Wether
you're for a project or against it really helps formthe
basis for the decision that we end up naking. It's a
huge decision and | just want you to know -- you're
basically saying it's tine to go?

(This hearing concluded at 10:00 p.m)
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

|, Kayla A. Richnond, a general shorthand reporter,
51 Broadway, Fargo, North Dakota, do hereby certify that
t he foregoing one hundred ninety-three (193) pages of
typewitten naterial constitute a full, true and correct
transcript of my original stenotype notes, as they
purport to contain, of the hearing reported by ne at the

time and pl ace herei nbefore nentioned?

Kayla A. Ri chnond
51 Broadway, Suite 130
Fargo, North Dakota 58102

Dated this 24th day of April, 2019.

THE FOREGO NG CERTI FI CATI ON OF TH S TRANSCRI PT DCES NOT
APPLY TO THE REPRCDUCTI ON OF THE SAME BY ANY MEANS
UNLESS UNDER THE DI RECT CONTROL ANDY OR DI RECTI ON OF THE
CERTI FYI NG COURT REPORTER.
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